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NOTICE	OF	41ST	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	OF	THE	COMPANY	
	
Notice be and is hereby given that the 41st	 (Forty	 First) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the 
Members of Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	(‘the	Company’)	will be held on Saturday,	the	
27th	day	of	September,	2025 at 12:00	P.M.	at	the	registered	office	of	the	company	situated	at	A‐
1/53,	Sector	7,	Rohini,	Naharpur,	Delhi,110085	to transact the following business(es):  
 
ORDINARY	BUSINESS	
	
ITEM	NO.	1 - ADOPTION	OF	FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	AND	REPORTS	OF	THE	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	
AND	AUDITORS	THEREON 
 
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass,	the	following	resolution	as	an	Ordinary	Resolution:	
	
“RESOLVED	THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company including the Balance Sheet as at 
31st March, 2025, the Statement of Profit & Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 
that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, be and are hereby received, 
considered and adopted.” 
 
ITEM	NO.	2‐				APPOINTMENT	OF	MR.	MITHLESH	GUPTA_(DIN:	10665124)	AS	DIRECTOR	LIABLE	
TO	RETIRE	BY	ROTATION	
 
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass,	the	following	resolution	as	an	Ordinary	Resolution:	
	
“RESOLVED	THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 10665124), who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers himself for re-appointment be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company liable to 
retire by rotation.” 
	
SPECIAL	BUSINESS	
	
ITEM	 NO.	 3‐	 ADOPTION	 OF	 NEW	 SET	 OF	 MEMORANDUM	 OF	 ASSOCIATION	 OF	 COMPANY	
PURSUANT	TO	THE	COMPANIES	ACT,	2013	
	
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass	with	or	without	modification(s),	the	following	resolution	
as	Special	Resolution:	
	
“RESOLVED	 THAT pursuant to Section 4, 13, 15 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (the	“Act”), provisions of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing	Regulations”)	(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof, for the time being in force) and subject to such other necessary statutory approvals and 
modifications if any, the approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 
approve and adopt new set of Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) of the Company in place of the 
existing MOA. 
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RESOLVED	 FURTHER	THAT the existing 'Clause III(B)' i.e. “Objects Incidental or Ancillary to the 
attainment of Main Objects” containing sub-clause no. 1 to 27 and 'Clause III(C)' containing sub-clause 
1 to 73 i.e., “Other Objects“ be and are hereby stands replaced by New 'Clause III(B)' i.e. “Matters 
which are necessary for furtherance of the Objects specified in 'Clause III(A)' containing the sub-clause 
no. 1 to 33. 
 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.” 

	
ITEM	NO.	4‐	 ALTERATION	 IN	 THE	 MAIN	 OBJECTS	 CLAUSE	 OF	 THE	 MEMORANDUM	 OF	
ASSOCIATION	OF	THE	COMPANY		
	
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass	with	or	without	modification(s),	the	following	resolution	
as	Special	Resolution:	
	
"RESOLVED	 THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of Companies Act, 2013, and other 
applicable provisions, if any (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 
the time being in force) and on the basis of approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, the 
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to alter the Main Object Clause i.e. 
Clause-III(A) of Memorandum of Association (“MoA”) of the Company by the way of adding the words 
and phrases “groceries,	fruits,	dry	Fruits, and	lifestyle	products	through	retail	outlets,	stores,	showrooms,	
and	kiosks	or	through	e‐commerce	platforms,	marketplaces	or	 the	company’s	own	digital	storefront	or	
mobile	applications.	Also	to	undertake	marketing,	advertising,	branding,	and	promotional	activities	 for	
the	products	and	provide	the	services	for	warehousing,	inventory	management,	logistics,	packaging,	and	
delivery	services.	And	 to	provide	consultancy	 for	any	of	 the	above	activities.”	 in Sub Clause-1 after the 
word “cast iron items”	

	
RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT	subsequent to the alteration, the sub clause -1 shall be read as under: 
 
1. To carry on the business of dealers, general order suppliers, contractors, Importers, Exporters, 

merchants, stockiest, buyers, sellers, growers, agents, brokers, commission, agents, and dealers in 
cotton, jute, tea, coffee, tobacco, rubber, oil, grains, pulses, seeds, vegetable product, processed 
foods, cotton goods, jute goods tobacco products, textiles, garments, yarn, synthetic goods, fibrous 
materials, mill stores, dyes, coal, chemicals, fertilizers, building materials, office appliances, 
domestic appliances, furnitures, decorative items, gift items, steel utensils, plastic goods and 
rubber items, pulp, paper, engineering goods, electrical items, electronic items, steel and cast iron 
items, groceries, fruits, dry fruits, and lifestyle products through retail outlets, stores, showrooms, 
and kiosks or through e-commerce platforms, marketplaces or the company’s own digital 
storefront or mobile applications. Also to undertake marketing, advertising, branding, and 
promotional activities for the products and provide the services for warehousing, inventory 

3



 
 

 
 

management, logistics, packaging, and delivery services. And to provide consultancy for any of the 
above activities. 

 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.” 
 
ITEM	NO.	5‐	ADOPTION	OF	NEW	SET	OF	ARTICLES	OF	ASSOCIATION	OF	COMPANY	PURSUANT	
TO	THE	COMPANIES	ACT,	2013	
	
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass	with	or	without	modification(s),	the	following	resolution	
as	Special	Resolution:	
 
“RESOLVED	THAT	pursuant to the provisions of Section 5, 14, 15 and all other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (the	 “Act”), 
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing	Regulations”)	(including any statutory modification(s) or 
reenactment thereof, for the time being in force) and subject to such other necessary statutory 
approvals and modifications if any, the new set of Articles of Association (“AOA”), be and are hereby 
approved and adopted in substitution and to the entire exclusion of the regulations contained in the 
existing Articles of Association of the Company and for adoption of new set of Articles of Association. 
 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.”	

	
ITEM	NO.	6‐	 APPOINTMENT	OF	 _MS.	MANDAVI	(DIN:	09289243)	AS	 INDEPENDENT	DIRECTOR	
OF	THE	COMPANY	
	
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass	with	or	without	modification(s),	the	following	resolution	
as	Special	Resolution:	
	
“RESOLVED	THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and 161 read with Schedule 
IV and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (“the	 Act”)	 (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), in terms of Articles of 
Association of the Company and on the basis of the recommendation received from the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee and the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company, Ms. 
Mandavi (DIN: 09289243) who was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director in the category 
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of Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, with effect from 26th July, 2025, be and is 
hereby appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for a term 
of 5 (Five) consecutive years, w.e.f  26th July, 2025 to 25th July, 2030 (both days inclusive). 
 
RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 197 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, Ms. Mandavi (DIN: 09289243) 
be paid such fees as the Board of Directors of the Company may approve from time to time and subject 
to such limits, prescribed or as may be prescribed from time to time. 
 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.” 
 
ITEM	NO.	7‐	 CHANGE	IN	DESIGNATION	OF	MR.	MITHLESH	GUPTA	(DIN:	10665124)	FROM	NON‐
EXECUTIVE	DIRECTOR	TO	WHOLE	TIME	DIRECTOR	(EXECUTIVE)	OF	THE	COMPANY		
	
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass	with	or	without	modification(s),	the	following	resolution	
as	Special	Resolution:	
 
“RESOLVED	THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196 and Section 203 read with Schedule V 
and Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) 
thereof for the time being in force), in terms of the Articles of Association of the Company, and on the 
basis of recommendation received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval 
of the Board of Directors of the Company,  the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to 
change the designation of Mr. Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 10665124) from Non-Executive Director to 
Whole-Time Director of the Company for a period of 3 (Three) years with effect from 26th July, 2025 to 
25th July, 2028 (both days inclusive).  

 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.”	
	
ITEM	NO.	8‐	TO	CONSIDER	AND	APPROVE	BORROWING	LIMITS	OF	THE	COMPANY		
 
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass,	with	or	without	modification(s)	the	following	resolution	
a	Special	Resolution:		
	
“RESOLVED	THAT in supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed in this regard (if any) and 

5



 
 

 
 

subject to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and relevant rules made thereto (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments 
thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded to fix the borrowing limits of the Company, from any Bank and/or other Financial Institution 
and/ or Indian/Foreign Lender and/or body corporate / entity/ entities/ Directors of the Company 
and/or authority/ authorities, as may be deemed appropriate by Board to an aggregate amount not 
exceeding Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only). 

 
RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT in supersession of all earlier resolutions passed in this regard (if any) 
and subject to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions if any of the Companies Act, 2013 
and relevant rules made thereto (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof, for 
the time being in force) the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the 
Board of Directors to pledge,	mortgage, hypothecate and/or charge all or any part of the moveable or 
immovable properties of the Company and the whole or part of the undertaking of the Company of 
every nature and kind whatsoever and/or creating a floating charge in all or any moveable or 
immovable properties of the Company and the whole of the undertaking of the Company to or in favor 
of banks, financial institutions, investors and any other lenders to secure the amount borrowed by the 
Company or any third party from time to time for due payment of the principal and/or together with 
interest, charges, cost expenses and all other monies payable by the Company or any third party in 
respect of such borrowings provided that the aggregate indebtness secured by assets of the Company 
does not exceed a sum of Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores Only). 
 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.” 
 
ITEM	 NO.	 9‐	 TO	 ISSUE	 SECURED/UNSECURED,	 LISTED/UNLISTED	 REDEEMABLE	 NON‐
CONVERTIBLE	DEBENTURES	ON	PRIVATE	PLACEMENT	BASIS		
	
To	consider	and	if	thought	fit,	to	pass	with	or	without	modification(s),	the	following	resolution	
as	Special	Resolution:	
	
“RESOLVED	THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 42 and 71 and other applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”), the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 
2014, including amendment(s), modification(s), variation(s) or re-enactment(s) thereto and other 
applicable guidelines as well as provisions of Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the 
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to issue Secured / Unsecured and/or Listed/ 
Unlisted Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures (“NCD”) (in any combination thereof) for an 
aggregate value of up to INR Rs. 2,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Crores Only) on private placement 
basis in such form, manner, in one or more tranches, within such period, and upon such terms and 
conditions as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company or Committee thereof 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Board”), in its absolute discretion as may deem fit and proper. 
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RESOLVED	FURTHER	THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid Resolution, the Board 
and/or Committee thereof, be and is hereby authorized to take such actions and to give all such 
directions, or to do all such acts, deeds, matters, and things as may be necessary or desirable in this 
regard, including but not limited to: 
 finalize the detailed terms and conditions of the Debenture/ Bonds Issue, size of issue, tenor of 

issue, interest payment frequency, redemption dates, coupon rate, interest reset procedure, front 
end discount, redemption premium, arrangers fee, security with regard to secured Debentures;  

 create security for the secured Debentures on movable and/or immovable assets forming common 
pool of assets of the Company on a pari-passu basis; 

 print and issue Letter(s) of Allotment, etc.;  
 delegate all or any of the above powers to the Managing Director or any other official of the 

Company to do any incidental acts, deeds and things that may be necessary, proper, expedient or 
incidental for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution. 

 
RESOLVED	 FURTHER	 THAT the Board of Directors (including its Committee thereof) and/or 
Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally and/or jointly authorized to do all 
such acts, deeds, matters and things including filing of necessary forms/documents with Registrar of 
Companies and to take all such steps as may be required in this connection including seeking all 
necessary approvals to give effect to this resolution, for matters connected therewith, or incidental 
thereto and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard.” 
 

By	Order	of	the	Board	
For	Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	

‐Sd/‐	
Mithlesh	Gupta	

Whole	Time	Director		
DIN:	10665124	

						
Date:	3rd	September,	2025	
Place:	Delhi	
Regd	Off:	Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	
A‐1/53,	Sector‐7,	Rohini,	Naharpur,	Delhi‐110085	
CIN:	L73100DL1984PLC019616	
Email	id:	sceplco@gmail.com		

	
NOTES:	

1. NO	GIFTS	OF	ANY	KIND	SHALL	BE	DISTRIBUTED	AT	THE	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	
	

2. A	MEMBER	ENTITLED	TO	ATTEND	AND	VOTE	AT	THE	MEETING	 IS	ENTITLED	TO	APPOINT	
ANOTHER	 PERSON	 AS	 HIS/HER	 PROXY	 TO	 ATTEND	 AND	 VOTE	 ON	 A	 POLL	 INSTEAD	 OF	
HIMSELF/HERSELF.	THE	PROXY	SHALL	NOT	BE	ENTITLED	TO	SPEAK	AT	THE	MEETING	AND	
NEED	NOT	BE	A	MEMBER	OF	THE	COMPANY.	A	BLANK	FORM	OF	PROXY	IS	ENCLOSED	AND	IF	
INTENDED	 TO	 BE	 USED,	 IT	 SHOULD	 BE	 DULY	 COMPLETED	 AND	 DEPOSITED	 AT	 THE	

7



 
 

 
 

REGISTERED	OFFICE	OF	THE	COMPANY	NOT	LESS	THAN	FORTY‐EIGHT	HOURS	BEFORE	THE	
SCHEDULED	TIME	OF	THE	MEETING.	

	
A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 
not more than ten percentage of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A 
member holding more than ten percentage of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other 
person or shareholder. The instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing and be signed by the 
appointer or his/her attorney duly authorized in writing or, if the appointer is a body corporate, be 
under its seal or be signed by an officer or an attorney duly authorized by it. 
 

3. Statement under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), setting out the material facts 
concerning item Nos. 3 to 9 of the notice is annexed hereto.  
	

4. If a Person is appointed as Proxy for more than 50 Members, he/she shall choose any 50 Members 
and confirm the same to the Company 24 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. In case, 
the Proxy fails to do so, the Company shall consider only the first 50 proxies received in respect of 
such person as valid.	
 

5. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company a 
certified true copy of the Board Resolution at the company’s email id sceplco@gmail.com 
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.	
	

6. Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report shall be dispatched to the shareholders, whose names 
appear in the Register of Members as on	Friday,	29th	August,	2025.	
	

7. Relevant Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and all other statutory documents will 
be made available for inspection in the physical mode from 10:00 A.M. to 12:00 Noon during the 
working days, except Saturday and Sunday. 

 
8. Mr. Devender Singh (M. No: 76094 and CoP: 28056), Proprietor of M/s Devender Singh & 

Associates, a peer reviewed Practicing Company Secretary Firm, has been appointed as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and Ballot process at the time of AGM in a fair and 
transparent manner. 

 
9. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 

Wednesday,	24th	September,	2025 till Saturday,	27th	September,	2025 (both days inclusive). 
 

10. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on cut-off date i.e., Saturday,	20th	September,	2025. A person, whose 
name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by 
the depositories as on cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail facility of remote e-voting. Any 
person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch 
of the Notice and holding shares as on cut-off date, may cast vote after following the instructions for 
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e-voting as provided in Annexure-1 to the notice 
 

11. The Results of voting will be declared within 2 (two) working days from the conclusion of the AGM 
and the Resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM, subject to receipt of 
requisite number of votes. The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to Metropolitan 
Stock Exchange of India Limited [MSEI], where the equity shares of the Company are listed. 

 
12. Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the 

Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, as duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details of 
their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No.	

	
13. Attendance slip, proxy form, Polling Paper and the route map having the prominent landmark of the 

venue of the AGM as required under Secretarial Standards on the General Meeting is annexed 
herewith to the Notice. 	

	
14. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to 

their bank details such as bank account number, name of the bank and branch details, MICR code 
and IFSC code, mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-
mail address, contact numbers, etc., to their depository participant (DP). Changes intimated to the 
DP will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help the Company and 
the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents, Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited (‘the 
RTA”) to provide efficient and better services. Members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to intimate such changes to the RTA.	

	
15. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their depository participants with 
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 
submit their PAN details to Adroit Corporate Services Private Limited (RTA of the Company).	

	
16. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to 

dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio 
management. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance in this regard. 

 
17. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID 

numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting and number of shares held by them. 
 

18. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in 
the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

 
19. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts, are requested to write to the 

Company at its email id: sceplco@gmail.com on or before Saturday,	20th	September,	2025, so as 
to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the AGM. 
 

20. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the 
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Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their 
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. 

 
21. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the 

Company of any change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also 
advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should 
be obtained from the concerned DP and holdings should be verified. 
 

22. In conformity with Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015 and other applicable regulatory requirements, the Notice of AGM and the Annual 
Report and Annual Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025 are being sent through 
electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail addresses with the Company 
or with the Depositories. Further, a letter specifying the weblink including the exact path where the 
Notice of AGM and Annual Report is available has been sent to those members whose email address 
has not been registered with Company or with the Depositories. 
 

23. Members are requested to: - 
 

a) bring the Attendance Slip at the venue duly filled-in and signed for attending the meeting, as entry 
to the AGM Place will be strictly on the basis of the Entry Slip available at the counters at the 
meeting venue in exchange of the attendance Slip; 
 

b) quote their Folio / Client ID & DP ID Nos. in all correspondence with the Company / R&TA; 
 

c) As mandated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), securities of the Company can 
be transferred / traded only in dematerialised form. Members holding shares in physical form are 
advised to avail the facility of dematerialisation. 

 
24. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and Secretarial 
Standards-2 on General Meetings issued by ICSI, the Company is offering e-voting facility to the 
shareholders to enable them to cast their votes electronically on the items mentioned in the Notice. 
The e-voting services provided by NDSL on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice. The 
instructions for e-voting are given herein below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through e-
voting is/are deemed to have been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM. 
 

25. The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be made available at the AGM and the 
Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be 
able to exercise their right to vote at the AGM. 
 

26. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the 
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
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27. The Notice of the 41st (Forty First) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company inter alia 
indicating the process and manner of e-Voting process along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form 
can be downloaded from the link provided. 
 

28. The	e‐voting	period	commences	on	Wednesday,	24th	September,	2025	(9:00	A.M.)	and	ends	
on	Friday,	26th	September,	2025	(5:00	P.M.). During this period shareholders of the Company, 
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall also be disabled for voting thereafter. 
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to 
change it subsequently. 
 

29. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut‐off	date i.e.,	Saturday,	20th	September,	2025. Any person, 
who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the 
notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e., Saturday,	20th	September,	2025.  

 
30. The members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able 

to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 
 

31. The instructions for Remote E-Voting are enclosed herewith and marked as Annexure‐1. 
 

32. General	Guidelines	for	shareholders:	Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, 
NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail csdevpatel@gmail.com to with a copy marked to 
sceplco@gmail.com. 

 
33. The Chairperson shall, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, 

allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members who are 
present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.
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EXPLANATORY	STATEMENT	PURSUANT	TO	THE	PROVISIONS	OF	SECTION	102	OF	THE	
COMPANIES	ACT,	2013 

	
ITEM	NO.3	
	
The existing Memorandum of Association (“MOA”) of the Company is based on the erstwhile 
Companies Act, 1956. The Adoption of new set of MOA is necessary to bring the existing MOA in line 
with the new Companies Act, 2013 (the “new Act”).  
 
The other/ancillary object clause of the existing MOA needs to be re-aligned as per Table A of Schedule 
I of the new Act. The Board at its meeting held on 3rd September, 2025 has approved the adoption of 
new set of Memorandum of Association of the Company.  
 
A copy of the proposed set of new MOA of the Company would be available for public inspection at the 
registered office of the Company up to the date of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”).  
 
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 3 for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, are in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution. 

 
ITEM	NO.	4	

	
The Board of Directors considered and approved to add certain new business activities and 
consequently the Company is altering its main objects, thereby, the Board has proposed to alter Clause 
III(A) of the Memorandum of Association by way of adding the words and phrases “groceries,	 fruits,	
dry	 Fruits, and	 lifestyle	 products	 through	 retail	 outlets,	 stores,	 showrooms,	 and	 kiosks	 or	 through	 e‐
commerce	platforms,	marketplaces	or	the	company’s	own	digital	storefront	or	mobile	applications.	Also	
to	undertake	marketing,	advertising,	branding,	and	promotional	activities	for	the	products	and	provide	
the	services	 for	warehousing,	 inventory	management,	 logistics,	packaging,	and	delivery	services.	And	to	
provide	consultancy	for	any	of	the	above	activities.”	in Sub Clause-1 after the word “cast iron items”	
	
Draft amended copy of the Memorandum of Association of the company is available at the registered 
office of the Company for inspection during business hours till the date of the meeting.  
	
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 4 for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, are in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution. 

 
ITEM	NO.5	
	
The existing Articles of Association (“AOA”) of the Company are based on the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (the “erstwhile Act”) and several regulations in the existing AOA contained 
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reference to specific sections of the erstwhile Act and some regulations in the existing AOA are no 
longer in conformity with the Companies Act, 2013 (the “new Act”).  
 
In order to bring the existing AOA of the Company in line with the provisions of the new Act, the 
Company will have to make numerous changes in the existing AOA. It is therefore considered 
desirable to adopt a comprehensive new set of Articles of Association of the Company (new Articles) 
in substitution of and to the exclusion of the existing AOA.  
 
The Board at its meeting held on 3rd September, 2025 has approved the adoption of new set of Articles 
of Association of the Company 
	
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 5 for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, are in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution. 

	
ITEM	NO.	6	

	
Post reviewing of confirmation of Independence received from Ms. Mandavi (DIN: 09289243), under 
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the	Act”) and after receiving the recommendation from 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board at its meeting held on 26th July, 2025 has 
considered and approved the appointment of Ms. Mandavi as an Additional Director of the Company, 
in the category of Non-Executive Independent Director with effect from 26th July, 2025 till the date of 
ensuing General Meeting of the Company pursuant to Section 161 of Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Ms. Mandavi is registered under the Independent Director’s Databank as maintained by The Indian 
Institute of Corporate Affairs (“IICA”) and she has also qualified the online self-proficiency test and 
the certificate was placed before the Board in its meeting held on 26th July, 2025. 
 
The Company has received declaration from Ms. Mandavi that she did not have or had any prior 
transaction/association with the Company, its Directors, Promoters. 
 
The Board opines that Ms. Mandavi fulfils the conditions specified under Section 149(6) and Schedule 
IV of the Act and also that she is Independent of the management. Ms. Mandavi is not disqualified from 
being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and she has also confirmed that she is 
not debarred from holding the office of Director by virtue of any SEBI order or of any other such 
authority. Ms. Mandavi is a person of integrity and possesses professional qualification. 
 
A brief profile and other information as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations 
and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) is provided as 
Annexure‐	A.	
 
The Board in its meeting held on 26th July, 2025 has recommended to the shareholders the 
appointment as the Independent Director of the company for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive years 
commencing from 26th July, 2025 till 25th July, 2030 (both days inclusive), post receiving the 
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recommendation from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. 
 
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 6 for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Ms. 
Mandavi and her relatives, are in any way concerned or interested in the resolution. 

	
ITEM	NO.	7	
	
Upon the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors at 
its meeting held on 26th July, 2025 has considered and approved the Change in Designation of Mr. 
Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 10665124) From Non-executive Director to Whole Time Director (Executive 
Director) of the Company.  
	
A brief profile and other information as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations 
and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) is provided as 
Annexure‐	A	

 
The Board in its meeting held on 26th July, 2025 has recommended to the shareholders the 
appointment as the Whole Time Director of the company for a period of 3 (Three) years commencing 
from 26th July, 2025 till 25th July, 2028 (both days inclusive), post receiving the recommendation from 
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. 
 
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 7 for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr. 
Mithlesh Gupta and his relatives, are in any way concerned or interested in the resolution. 

 
ITEM	NO.	8	
	
Keeping in view the Company' existing and future financial requirements to support its business 
operations, the Company may need additional funds. For this purpose, the Company may from time to 
time raise funds from various Banks and/ or Financial Institutions and/ or any other lending 
institution and/ or Bodies Corporate and/ or Directors of the Company or such other persons/ 
individuals, as may be considered fit, which together with the moneys already borrowed by the 
Company (business). Hence it is proposed to fix the maximum borrowing limits upto Rs. 5,00,00,000/- 
(Rupees Five Crores). 
 
Pursuant to Section 180(1) (c) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more 
than the aggregate amount of paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves at any time except 
with the consent of the members of the Company in the general meeting. In order to facilitate securing 
the borrowing made by the Company, it would be necessary to create charge on the assets or whole or 
part of the undertaking of the Company.  
 
Further Section 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act 2013, provides for power to sell or otherwise dispose 
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of the whole or substantially whole of the undertaking of the Company subject to approval of 
members of the Company in the general meeting, upto a limit of Rs. 500,00,000/ (Rupees Five Crores). 
 
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 8 for your approval.  
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, are in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution. 
 
ITEM	NO.	9	

	
In terms of Section 42, 71 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as well as the 
relevant Rules made thereunder including the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) 
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, private placement of debt securities is permitted subject 
to prescribed disclosures and approval of Members by a Special Resolution. 
 
The Company is mobilizing funds for its ongoing operations, by issue of Secured Listed Non-
Convertible Debentures and/or Secured Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures and/or Unsecured 
Listed Non-Convertible Debentures and/or Unsecured Unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures on a 
private placement basis. Pursuant to this, approval of the Members is requested for a Special 
Resolution for making offer(s) or invitation(s) for the issue of the above mentioned Non-Convertible 
Debentures (“NCD”) upto an amount of INR 2,00,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Crores Only) in single 
or multiple tranches on a private placement basis during FY 2025-26. 
 
Also, it is requested to authorize the Board of Directors of the Company (including any Committee of 
the Board) to issue NCDs or debt instruments from time to time. The Board of Directors of the 
Company recommend the resolution for approval of the Members 
 
Your Board recommends the Special resolution as set out in Item No. 9 for your approval. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, are in any 
way concerned or interested in the resolution.  
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ANNEXURE	A	TO	THE	EXPLANATORY	STATEMENT	
 
DISCLOSURE	 PURSUANT	 TO	 THE	 REGULATION	 36	 OF	 SEBI	 (LISTING	 OBLIGATIONS	 AND	
DISCLOSURE	 REQUIREMENTS)	 REGULATIONS,	 2015,	 AND	 SECRETARIAL	 STANDARDS‐2	 ON	
GENERAL	MEETINGS	 (SS‐2	 ISSUED	BY	THE	 INSTITUTE	OF	 COMPANY	 SECRETARIES	OF	 INDIA	
(‘ICSI’)),	 INFORMATION	 IN	 RESPECT	 OF	 THE	 RE‐APPOINTMENT	 OF	 DIRECTOR	 IS	 PROVIDED	
HEREIN	BELOW	

	
Name	of	the	Director	 Ms. Mandavi Mr. Mithlesh Gupta  
DIN	 09289243 10665124 
Date	of	Birth/Age	 25/09/1973 04/04/1978 
Qualification(s)	 Fellow Member at Institute 

of Company Secretaries of 
India, MBA, LLB, B.COM(H)  

Graduate  

Nature	 of	 Expertise	 in	 specific	
functional	areas	

She holds total working 
experience of 24 years in 
corporates and consultancy 
firms on Indian and 
International Laws 

He is having sound 
knowledge of accounts and 
finance and is working in the 
field of accounts and finance 
for approx. 15 years. 

Brief	Resume	 Ms. Mandavi is a Fellow 
member of the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of 
India (“ICSI”) having degree 
in Bachelors in Law from 
University of Delhi, Masters 
of Business Administration 
in Finance & Strategy from 
Indian Institute of Foreign 
Trade, New Delhi and B Com 
(H) from University of Delhi. 
She holds total working 
experience of 24 years in 
corporates and consultancy 
firms on Indian & 
International laws. 

He is having sound 
knowledge of accounts and 
finance and is working in the 
field of accounts and finance 
for approx. 15 years. 

Terms	 &	 Conditions	 of	
appointment/	reappointment	

Ms. Mandavi has been 
appointed as Independent 
director on 26th July, 2025 
for a period of 5 (Five) 
consecutive years 
commencing from 26th July, 
2025 till 25thx July, 2030 
(both days inclusive) 

Mr. Mithlesh Gupta has been 
appointed as Whole Time 
Director (Executive) of the 
company for a period of 3 
years effective from, 26th 
July 2025 up to 25th July 
2028 (both days inclusive) 

Remuneration	 last	 drawn	 N.A. N.A. 
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(sitting	fees	and	commission)	
Remuneration	 proposed	 to	 be	
paid	

NA. N.A. 

Date	of	First	Appointment	 26th July, 2025 15th July, 2024 
Shareholding:	
In	the	Company	
In	 the	 listed	 entity,	 including	
shareholding	 as	 a	 beneficial	
owner	

NA N.A. 

Relationship	 with	 other	
Directors	 (or	 inter‐se),	Manager	
and	 other	 Key	 Managerial	
Personnel	of	the	Company	

N.A. N.A. 

Number	 of	Board	meetings	 held	
and	 attended	 during	 the	 FY	 24‐
25	

NA. 9/9 

Other	 Directorships,	
Membership/	 Chairmanship	 of	
Committees	of	other	Boards		

Directorship: 1 
Membership: 0 
Chairmanship:0  

Directorship: 1 
Membership: 2 
Chairmanship: 1 

names	of	 listed	entities	 in	which	
the	 person	 also	 holds	 the	
directorship	 and	 the	
membership	 of	 Committees	 of	
the	board		
	
	
	
	

 Ms. Mandavi is an 
Independent Director of Max 
Heights Infrastucture 
Limited  

Mr. Mithlesh Gupta is an 
Independent Director of 
Wisec Global Limited. He is 
also the Chairperson of the 
Audit Committee and a 
member in the Nomination 
and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders 
Relationship committee of 
Wisec Global Limited   

listed	 entities	 from	 which	 the	
person	 has	 resigned	 in	 the	 past	
three	years	

N.A. N. A. 

In	case	of	independent	directors,	
the	 skills	 and	 capabilities	
required	 for	 the	 role	 and	 the	
manner	 in	 which	 the	 proposed	
person	meets	such	requirements	

The Board opines that Ms. 
Mandavi fulfils the 
conditions specified under 
Section 149(6) and Schedule 
IV of the Act read with  and 
also that she is Independent 
of the management. Ms. 
Mandavi is not disqualified 
from being appointed as a 
Director in terms of Section 
164 of the Act and she has 
also confirmed that she is 

N. A. 
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not debarred from holding 
the office of Director by 
virtue of any SEBI order or 
of any other such authority. 
Ms. Mandavi is a person of 
integrity and possesses 
professional qualification. 
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                                                       ANNEXURE‐1							
																																																					

THE	INSTRUCTIONS	FOR	MEMBERS	FOR	REMOTE	E‐VOTING	ARE	AS	UNDER:‐	
	
The	remote	e‐voting	period	begins	on	24th	September	,	2025	at	9:00	A.M.	and	ends	
on	26th	September,	2025	at	5:00	P.M.	The	remote	e‐voting	module	shall	be	disabled	
by	NSDL	for	voting	thereafter.	The	Members,	whose	names	appear	in	the	Register	
of	Members	/	Beneficial	Owners	as	on	the	record	date	(cut‐off	date)	i.e.	Saturday,	
20th	 September,	 2025	 may	 cast	 their	 vote	 electronically.	 The	 voting	 right	 of	
shareholders	 shall	 be	 in	 proportion	 to	 their	 share	 in	 the	 paid‐up	 equity	 share	
capital	of	the	Company	as	on	the	cut‐off	date,	being	20th	September,	2025.	
	
How	do	I	vote	electronically	using	NSDL	e‐Voting	system?	

The	way	to	vote	electronically	on	NSDL	e‐Voting	system	consists	of	“Two	Steps”	which	are	
mentioned	below:	

Step	1:	Access	to	NSDL	e‐Voting	system 

A)	Login	method	for	e‐Voting	for	Individual	shareholders	holding	securities	in	
demat	mode	

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 
below: 

Type	 of	
shareholders	

	Login	Method

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 
on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp. 
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 
Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on 
registered email id/mobile number and click on login. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e‐
Voting	service	provider	i.e.	NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial	Owner” 
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will 
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 
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under Value added services. Click on “Access	to	e‐Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e‐Voting	service	provider	i.e.	NSDL and you will 
be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period If you are not registered for IDeAS 
e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register	 Online	 for	 IDeAS	
Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 
to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 
hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 
NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 
company name or e‐Voting	service	provider	i.e.	NSDL and you will 
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 
during the remote e-Voting period.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL	
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for 
seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. 
The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab 
and then user your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress 
as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting 
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system 

20



of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 
service providers’ website directly. 
 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login & 
New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing 
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available 
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the 
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the 
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to 
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. 
upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting 
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company 
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period. 

 
Important	note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised 
to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned 
website. 
 
Helpdesk	for	Individual	Shareholders	holding	securities	in	demat	mode	for	any	
technical	issues	related	to	login	through	Depository	i.e.	NSDL	and	CDSL.	

Login	type	 Helpdesk	details
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800-21-09911 
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B)	 Login	 Method	 for	 e‐Voting	 for	 shareholders	 other	 than	 Individual	
shareholders	 holding	 securities	 in	 demat	 mode	 and	 shareholders	 holding	
securities	in	physical	mode.	
	
How	to	Log‐in	to	NSDL	e‐Voting	website?
	

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively,	if	you	are	registered	for	NSDL	eservices	i.e.	IDEAS,	you	can	log‐in	at	
https://eservices.nsdl.com/	with	 your	 existing	 IDEAS	 login.	Once	 you	 log‐in	 to	
NSDL	eservices	after	using	your	log‐in	credentials,	click	on	e‐Voting	and	you	can	
proceed	to	Step	2	i.e.	Cast	your	vote	electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner	 of	 holding	 shares	 i.e.	
Demat	(NSDL	or	CDSL)	or	Physical

	Your	User	ID	is:	

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your 
user ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given 

below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote.
 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
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retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ 
and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your 
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. 
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf 
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for 
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio 
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your 
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 
below in process	 for	 those	shareholders	whose	email	 ids	are	
not	registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot	User	Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in 

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical	User	Reset	Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 
mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can 
send a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account 
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address 
etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting 
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 
	

Step	2:	Cast	your	vote	electronically	on	NSDL	e‐Voting	system.	

How	to	cast	your	vote	electronically	on	NSDL	e‐Voting	system?	
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, 
verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click 
on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 
option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 
your vote.	
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General	Guidelines	for	shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required 
to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
csdevpatel@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional 
shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their 
Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking 
on "Upload	 Board	 Resolution	 /	 Authority	 Letter" displayed under "e‐
Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 
will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. 
In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” 
or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 
reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the 
download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 or send a 
request to (Ms. Pallavi Mhatre) at evoting@nsdl.com  

	
Process	 for	 those	 shareholders	 whose	 email	 ids	 are	 not	 registered	 with	 the	
depositories	for	procuring	user	id	and	password	and	registration	of	e	mail	ids	for	
e‐voting	for	the	resolutions	set	out	in	this	notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self 
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 
Aadhar Card) by email to (sceplco@gmail.com). 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID 
+ CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated 
Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self 
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (sceplco@gmail.com). If you are an 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to 
refer to the login method explained at step	1	(A) i.e. Login	method	for	e‐Voting	
for	Individual	shareholders	holding	securities	in	demat	mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com 
for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 
documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided 
by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 
are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories 
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting 
facility. 

 

25



ATTENDENCE	SLIP	
SHARP	COMMERCIAL	ENTERPRISES	LIMITED	

Regd.	Off:	A‐1/53,	Sector‐7,	Rohini,	Naharpur,	North	West	Delhi,	Delhi‐110085	
CIN‐	L73100DL1984PLC019616	
	E‐mail:	sceplco@gmail.com,	

	
41st	(Forty	First)	ANNUAL	GENERAL	MEETING	OF	SHARP	COMMERCIAL	ENTERPRISES	

LIMITED	
Saturday,	27th	September,	2025	at	12:00	P.M.	

 
 
 Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand-over at the Entrance of Hall. Only Members or 
their Proxies are entitled to be present at the Meeting. 
	
	
Name	of	the	Shareholder:	
	
Ledger	Folio	No/DP‐ID	and	Client	ID	
	
Address:	
	
No.	of	Shares	held:	
	
Name	of	the	Proxy	(If	Any):	
	
I/We hereby record my/ our presence at the 41st (Forty First) Annual General Meeting of the 
Company held on Saturday, 27th September, 2025. 
 
 
Date:   
Place:                                                                                                                
 

                               
Member’s / Proxy’s Signature 
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FORM	NO.	MGT‐	12	
					BALLOT		PAPER	

									

[Pursuant	to	section	109(5)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	21(1)	(c)	of	the	
Companies	(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	

	

Name	of	the	Company:		Sharp	Commercial		Enterprises	Limited		
Registered	Office:	A‐1/53,	Sector‐7,	Rohini,	Naharpur,	North	West	Delhi,	India‐110085	
CIN:	L73100DL1984PLC019616 

BALLOT							PAPER 
S	No Particulars Details 

1. Name of the first named 
Shareholder (In Block Letters) 

 

2. Postal address  

3. Registered Folio No./ *Client ID 
No. (*applicable to investors 
holding shares in dematerialized 
form) 

 

4. Class of Share Equity  Shares 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of the Resolutions enumerated below by recording my assent or 
dissent to the said resolutions in the following manner: 

No. Item	No. No.	of	
Shares	
held	by	
me 

I	assent	to	
the	
resolution 

I	dissent	
from	the	
resolution 

1.  Adoption of Financial Statements and Reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon 

   

2. Appointment of Mr. Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 10665124) as director 
liable to retire by rotation 

   

3.  Adoption of new set of Memorandum of Association of Company 
pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 

   

4.  Alteration in the main objects clause of the Memorandum of 
Association of the Company  

   

5.  Adoption of new set of Articles of  Association of company 
pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013  

   

6.  Appointment of Ms. Mandavi (DIN: 09289243) as Independent 
Director of the Company 

   

7. Change in designation of Mr. Mithlesh Gupta from Non-Executive 
Director to Whole Time Director (Executive) of the Company 

   

8.  To consider and approve borrowing limits of the Company    

9.  To issue secured/unsecured, listed/unlisted redeemable, non-
convertible debentures on private placement basis 

   

	
		Place: 
Date:	 (Signature	of	the	shareholder*) 

(*as per Company records) 
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Form	No.	MGT	–	11	

Proxy	Form	
[Pursuant	to	section	105	(6)	of	the	Companies	Act,	2013	and	rule	19(3)	of	the	Companies	

(Management	and	Administration)	Rules,	2014]	
 
CIN: L73100DL1984PLC019616 
Name	of	the	Company: SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
Registered	office: A-1/53, Sector-7, Rohini, Naharpur, North West Delhi, Delhi-110085 
 

Name of the member(s): 
Registered address: 
Email ID: 
Folio No./ DP ID and Client ID: 

I/We, being the member(s) of ………… shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint  
 

1. Name: ……………………… 
Address:  
Email Id: 
Signature: ……………….. , or failing him 
 

2. Name: ……………………… 
Address:  
Email Id: 
Signature: ……………….. , or failing him 
 

3. Name: ……………………… 
Address:  
Email Id: 
Signature: ……………….. , 
 
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Forty First Annual 
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Saturday, 27th September, 2025 at 12:00 P.M. at A-1/53, 
Sector-7, Rohini, Naharpur, Delhi-110085 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as 
are indicated below: 
 
Resolution	
No.		

Particulars	

1. 	  Adoption of Financial Statements and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors 
thereon 

2. 	 Appointment of Mr. Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 10665124) as director liable to retire by 
rotation 

3. 	 Adoption of new set of Memorandum of Association of Company pursuant to the 
Companies Act, 2013 

4. 	 Alteration in the main objects clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company 
5. 	 Adoption of new set of Articles of  Association of company pursuant to the Companies Act, 

2013  
6. 	 Appointment of Ms. Mandavi (DIN: 09289243) as Independent Director of the Company 
7. 	 Change in designation of Mr. Mithlesh Gupta from Non-Executive Director to Whole Time 

Director (Executive) of the Company 
8. 	 To consider and approve borrowing limits of the Company 
9. 	 To issue secured/unsecured, listed/unlisted redeemable, non-convertible debentures on 

private placement basis 
 

 
Signed this …….. day of  ……..2025                         
 
Signature of Shareholder: ____________________ 

Affix Re 1 
Revenue 
Stamp 
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Signature of Proxy holder(s): _______________________ 
	
Note:	This	proxy	 form	 in	 order	 to	be	 effective	 should	 be	duly	 completed	 and	 deposited	 at	 the	
registered	office	of	the	Company,	not	less	than	48	hours	before	the	commencement	of	the	Meeting.	
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																																																																											ANNEXURE‐1A	

																												SHARP	COMMERCIAL	ENTERPRISES	LIMITED	

                                Route Map to Venue of AGM to be held on 27th September, 2025 
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BOARD'S	REPORT	
	
To,				
The	Members	
Sharp	Commercials	Enterprises	Limited	
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 41st Director’s Report on the Business and operations of your Company 
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and the Report of Auditors of your company for the Financial Year 
ended 31st March, 2025. The financial results are summarized as under: 
	
1. FINANCIAL	HIGHLIGHTS	AND	STATE	OF	COMPANY'S	AFFAIRS:	

	
a) FINANCIAL	RESULTS:	

(In	Lakhs)	
Particulars	 Current	Year	

(2024‐25)	
Previous	Year	
(2023‐24)	

Total Income 5.75 0.68 
Total Expenses 4.45 0.61 
Profit	(Loss)	before	tax	 1.30	 0.07	

Current Tax 0.34 0.02 
Earlier years tax - - 
Deferred Tax - - 
Profit/(Loss)	after	Tax	 0.96	 0.05	
Net Profit Transferred 
to Reserves 

- - 

Earnings	per	share		
Basic      
Diluted 

	
0.06	
0.06	

	
0.00	
0.00	

	
(b) Highlights	of	the	Company's	Performance	for	the	year	ended	31st	March,	2025	are	as	under:	
 
During the year, the Company recorded a Total Revenue of Rs. 5.75 Lakhs (previous year Rs. 0.68 Lakhs). The 
Company recorded a Net Profit of Rs. 0.96 Lakhs during the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 as compared to a 
Net Profit of Rs. 0.05 Lakhs in the previous year.	
	
(c) Share	Capital:	
	
Authorized	Share	Capital:	
 
The Authorized Share Capital as on 31st March, 2025 stood at Rs. 5,50,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crore Fifty Lakhs only) 
divided into 5500000 (Fifty Five Lakh) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. During the year under review 
there was no change reported in the authorized share capital of the company. 
	
Paid	Up	Share	Capital:	
	
The company is having only 1 (One) class of share i.e., Equity Share and the paid up capital as on 31st March, 2025 
stood at Rs. 1,59,02,000/- (Rupees One Crore Fifty Nine Lakhs Two Thousand only) divided into 1590200 (Fifteen 
Lakh Ninety Thousand Two Hundred) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each. During the year under review 
there was no change reported in the paid up share capital of the company. 
 

Further, during the year under review: 
 There is no re-classification or sub-division of the authorized share capital; 
 There is no reduction of share, buy back and right issue of share; and  
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 There is no change in voting right. 
 
(d) Transfer	to	Reserves	in	Terms	of	Section	134(3)(J)	of	The	Companies	Act,	2013:	
	
For the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025, the Company has not proposed to carry any amount to the General 
Reserve Account. 
 
The company has transferred the net profit for the financial year 2024-25 to the Surplus Account of the Company. 
	
(e) Dividend: 
	
To conserve the funds for future prospects, the Board of Directors has not recommended dividend on the equity 
shares of the Company. 
	
(f) Material	Changes	and	Commitments,	if	any,	affecting	the	financial	position	of	the	company	which	have	
occurred	between	the	end	of	the	financial	year	of	the	company	to	which	the	financial	statements	relate	and	
the	date	of	the	report:	
 
No material changes have been occurred between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements 
relates and the date of the report. 
 
However, the board of directors at their meeting held on 03rd September, 2025 considered and approved the 
alteration in Clause III(A) relating to main object of the company by the way of adding new words and phrases in the 
existing sub clause of the MOA i:e, sub-clause 1 subject to the approval of the members of the company in the ensuing 
general meeting details of which are mentioned in Notice of Annual General Meeting. 
 
(g) Sums	Due	to	Micro,	Small	and	Medium	Enterprises	
 
No amount for payment towards principal and interest was pending towards Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises 
as on 31st March, 2025. 
	
2. PUBLIC	DEPOSITS:	
	
During the year under review, your Company did not accept any deposits from the public within the ambit of Section 
73 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
3. DIRECTORS	AND	KEY	MANAGERIAL	PERSONNEL:	
	

During	the	financial	year	2024‐25	following	changes	were	made	in	the	Board	of	Directors	of	the	Company:	
	

 On recommendation received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 
10665124) was appointed as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the company w.e.f. 15th July, 2024 
and the members approved his appointment at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2024. 

 Mr. Satish Chandra Sharma has resigned from his position of Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 
closure of business hours on 30th January, 2025 due to his preoccupation and other personal commitments. 
Further he also confirmed that there was no other reason for his resignation apart from the stated in the 
resignation letter. 

 Ms. Manita Rani (DIN: 08776330) has resigned from her position of Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 
of the Company w.e.f. 8th September 2024. 

 
Further, after the closure of Financial Year 2024-25,  

 
 On recommendation received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the board considered and 

approved the change in designation of Mr. Mithlesh Gupta (DIN: 10665124) from Non-Executive Non-
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Independent Director to Whole Time Director (Executive) of the Company w.e.f. 26th July, 2025 subject to the 
approval of members of the Company. 
 

 On recommendation received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the board considered and 
approved the appointment of Ms. Mandavi (DIN: 09289243) as Additional Director (Non-Executive 
Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f. 26th July, 2025 till the date of the ensuing general meeting of the 
Company. 

 

During	 the	 financial	 year	 2024‐25	 following	 changes	were	made	 in	 the	 Key	Managerial	 Personnel	 of	 the	
Company:	
	

 Mr. Shivbhagwan Madanlal Somani has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer of the Company 
w.e.f. 08th January, 2025. 

 On recommendation received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Aman Goswami was 
appointed as Chief Financial Officer of the company w.e.f. 08th January, 2025. 

	
Retirement	by	rotation:	
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Act and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Mithlesh 
Gupta (DIN: 10665124), retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Company and, being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. Your Board has recommended his re-appointment. 
 
Code	of	conduct	of	Board	of	Directors	and	Senior	Management:	
	
The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel. Further, the Board 
of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have fully complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct of 
Board of Directors and Senior Management of the Company during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
Declaration	of	Independence	by	the	Independent	Directors:	
	
A declaration has been received by the Independent Directors of your Company confirming that they meet the criteria 
of Independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI	Listing	Regulations"). 
 
The Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the 
Act. 
 
The statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, proficiency, expertise and experience of the 
independent directors appointed during the year has been received. 
 
Framework for Familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors and the Familiarization Programmes 
imparted to independent directors are made available on the website of the Company at weblink 
https://sharpcommercial.in/stakeholders-information/ . 
	
Key	Managerial	Personnel	of	the	Company:	
	
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Act, the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on the date of 
this report are Mr. Mithlesh Gupta, Whole Time Director, Mr. Aman Goswami, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Rohit 
Chaudhary, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company. 
 
Attributes,	qualifications	and	appointment	of	Directors:	
	
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has adopted the attributes and qualifications as provided in Section 
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149(6) of the Act and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, in respect of 
Independent Directors. The Committee has also adopted the same attributes and qualifications, to the extent 
applicable, in respect of Non-Independent Directors. 
 
All the Non-Executive Directors of the Company fulfill the fit and proper criteria for appointment as Directors. Further, 
all Directors of the Company, other than Independent Directors, are liable to retire by rotation. One-third of the 
Directors who are liable to retire by rotation, retire every year and are eligible for re-appointment. 
 
Remuneration	Policy:	
 
The Board, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, approved the Remuneration 
Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company, a copy of which is enclosed as 
Annexure‐I	to this Report. 
 
Board	Evaluation:	
	
The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board committees and individual 
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation 
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017, as required in terms of Section 134(3)(p) of 
the Act. The performance evaluation of the Board and individual Directors was based on criteria approved by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the overall evaluation 
process. 
 
In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of Non-Independent Directors, the Chairman of the 
Board and the board as a whole was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive director and non-executive 
directors. 
 
4. NUMBER	OF	BOARD	MEETINGS:	
	
11(Eleven) Meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2024-25.  
 
5. DISCLOSURE OF	VARIOUS	COMMITTEES	OF	BOARD	OF	DIRECTORS	
	
A. AUDIT	COMMITTEE:	

	
Your Company has constituted an Audit Committee, as per the applicable provisions of Section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
As on 31st March, 2025, the Audit Committee comprises of the following members: 
 

 
Changes	in	Audit	Committee	during	the	financial	year:	
 

Name	of	Director	 Nature	of	Directorship	 Status	in	Committee	

Mr. Satish Chandra Sharma* Non-Executive 
Independent Director	

Chairperson 

Mr. Ravindra Hirappa Waghmare** Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Chairperson 

Ms. Reeta Amit Somani Non-Executive 
Non-Independent Director 

Member 

Mr. Mithlesh Gupta*** Non-Executive 
Non-Independent Director 

Member 
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*  Mr.	Satish	Chandra	Sharma	has	resigned	from	his	position	as	Non‐Executive	Independent	Director	of	the	company	
w.e.f.	30th	January,	2025	
** Mr.	Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare	has	been	designated	as	Chairperson	through	election	process.	
***	Mr.	Mithlesh	Gupta	has	been	designated	as	Member	by	the	Board	via	passing	Resolution	in	Board	Meeting	dated	
14th	February,	2025.	
 
The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 
 

B. NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION	COMMITTEE:	
 
Your Company has formed the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in accordance with the provisions of 
sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
As on 31st March, 2025, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Members: 
 

Name	of	Director	 Nature	of	Directorship	 Status	in	Committee	

Mr. Satish Chandra Sharma* Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Chairperson 

Mr. Ravindra Hirappa 
Waghmare** 

Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

Chairperson 

Ms. Reeta Amit Somani Non-Executive 
Non-Independent Director 

Member 

Mr. Mithlesh Gupta*** Non-Executive 
Non-Independent Director 

Member 

 
Changes	in	Nomination	and	Remuneration	Committee	during	the	financial	year:	
 
*  Mr.	Satish	Chandra	Sharma	has	resigned	 from	his	position	as	Non‐Executive	 Independent	Director	of	 the	company	
w.e.f.	30th	January,	2025	
** Mr.	Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare	has	been	designated	as	Chairperson	through	election	process.	
***	Mr.	Mithlesh	Gupta	has	been	designated	as	Member	by	the	Board	via	passing	Resolution	in	Board	Meeting	dated	14th	
February,	2025.	
 

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 
 

C. STAKEHOLDERS	RELATIONSHIP	COMMITTEE:	
 

In accordance with the provisions as stated herein under, the constitution of Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee is not applicable on the company:  
 
a. Regulation 15(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which 
states that whose paid- up share capital and net worth is less than Rupees Ten Crore and Rupees Twenty-
Five Crore respectively, those companies will not be covered under the corporate governance provisions 
i.e., Regulation 17 to 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 will 
not be applicable on that company; and 
b. Section 178(5) which states that those companies where the security holders are less than 1000, the 
composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee will not be applicable. 
 
Thus, as per the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and Companies Act, 2013 the constitution of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is Not applicable on our 
company. 
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However, all the grievances, if any of the stakeholders are reviewed and resolved by the Board of Directors at 
regular intervals. 

 
D. DETAILS	OF	INVESTOR’S	GRIEVANCES/	COMPLAINTS:	
 
During the year under review, the Company did not receive any investor complaints. There were no pending 
grievances as on 31st March 2025. The Company remains fully compliant with SEBI’s SCORES platform and promptly 
addresses all shareholder queries. 
 
6. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT:	
	
As required under Section 134(5) of the Act, your Board of Directors to the best of their knowledge and ability confirm 
that:- 
 
i. in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are 

no material departures; 
 

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudents as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the 
financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period; 

 
iii. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

 
iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
v. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such internal financial controls 

are adequate and operating effectively; 
 

vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such 
systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 
7. CHANGE	IN	NATURE	OF	BUSINESS:	

	
       The board of directors at their meeting held on 08th September, 2024 considered and approved the alteration in 

Clause III(A) relating to main object of the company by the way of inserting two new sub-clause after the sub-clause 3. 
 

 The approval of the shareholders regarding the above alteration was obtained in the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company held on 30th September, 2024. 
 
8. SUBSIDIARIES,	ASSOCIATES	AND	JOINT	VENTURES:	
	
As on 31st March, 2025, your Company does not have any subsidiary/associate and joint venture company.  
	
9. PARTICULARS	OF	EMPLOYEES	AND	RELATED	DISCLOSURES:	
 
The Company provides a gender friendly workplace and has complied with provisions relating to the constitution of 
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and constituted an Internal Complaints Committee accordingly. During the year under review, 
there were no cases filed pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. 
 
Disclosures relating to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 
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5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are also provided in 
Annexure‐II.	
	
PREVENTION	OF	SEXUAL	HARASSMENT	POLICY	
	
The Company has in place a Prevention of Sexual Harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An Internal 
Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During the year under 
review the Committee/Management has not received any complaint related to Sexual Harassment. 
	
DISCLOSURE	 UNDER	 SECTION	 22	 OF	 THE	 SEXUAL	 HARASSMENT	 OF	 WOMEN	 AT	 WORKPLACE	
(PREVENTION,	PROHIBITION	AND	REDRESSAL)	ACT,	2013	
	
Your Company has zero tolerance towards any action on the part of any executive which may fall under the 
ambit of 'Sexual Harassment' at workplace and is fully committed to uphold and maintain the dignity of every 
woman executive working in your Company. The Sexual Harassment Policy provides for protection against 
sexual harassment of women at workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complaints. 
During the year under review, there were no complaints pending as on the beginning of the financial year and no 
new complaints were filed during the financial year under review. The following is a summary of complaints 
received and resolved during the reporting period: 
 
Received	 Disposed	off	 Pending	
NIL NIL NIL 
	
10. LISTING	INFORMATION:	
	
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (“MSEI”). The payment 
of listing fees for the year 2024-25 and 2025-26 has been made to MSEI Limited. 
 
11. DEMATERIALIZATION	OF	SHARES:	
	
The securities of the Company are admitted with NSDL and CDSL, the ISIN allotted to the Company is INE023F01013. 
 
12. REPORT	ON	CORPORATE	GOVERNANCE:	
	
In accordance with Regulation 15(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 
would be applicable to all listed companies whose equity shares are listed on recognized stock exchange. However, as 
per the provision of Regulation 15(2)(a), the Compliance with the provision of Corporate Governance as specified in 
Regulation 17,18, 19,20,21,22,23,24, 24A,25,26,27 and clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para 
C, D and E of Schedule V shall not be applicable on the Company 
 
13. CORPORATE	SOCIAL	RESPONSIBILITY	(CSR):	
	
During the Financial Year 2024-25, the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable. 
 
14. RISK	MANAGEMENT:	

	
The Board has approved the Risk Management Policy of the Company. The Company's risk management framework is 
designed to address risks intrinsic to operations, financials and compliances arising out of the overall strategy of the 
Company. The Company manages monitors and reports on the principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its 
ability to achieve its objectives. The responsibility for management of risks vests with the Managers/officers 
responsible for the day- to-day conduct of the affairs of the Company, which lead to identification of areas where risk 
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management processes, need to be strengthened. Annual update is provided to the Board on the effectiveness of the 
Company's risk management systems and policies. 
 
15. INTERNAL	FINANCIAL	CONTROLS	AND	INTERNAL	AUDIT:	
	
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for governance of orderly and efficient conduct of its business 
including adherence to Company’s policies, safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and 
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information and its disclosures. The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its 
business, the size and complexity of its operations. The internal control and governance process are duly reviewed for 
the adequacy and effectiveness through regular testing of key controls by management and internal auditors. The 
Audit Committee reviews the internal audit findings, provides guidance on internal controls and ensures that the 
internal audit recommendations are implemented. 
	
16. PARTICULARS	OF	LOANS,	GUARANTEES	AND	INVESTMENTS:	
	
The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments under Section 186 of the Act have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements and forms part of the Notes to the Standalone Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report. 
 
17. RELATED	PARTY	TRANSACTIONS:	
	
The Company has not entered into any related party transaction during the financial year 2024-25 as per Section 188 
of Companies Act, 2013 hence AOC-2 is not applicable on the company. 
 
The Policy on materiality of related party transactions and dealing with related party transactions as approved by the 
Board is available on the website of the Company at web link https://sharpcommercial.in/stakeholders-
information/. 
 
18. SIGNIFICANT	AND	MATERIAL	ORDERS	PASSED	BY	THE	REGULATORS	/	COURT	/	TRIBUNALS:	
	
During the year under review, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators / Courts / Tribunals 
which would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
 
19. EXTRACT	OF	ANNUAL	RETURN:	
	
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return of the Company is available on the 
Company’s website at https://sharpcommercial.in/stakeholders-information/ . 
 
20. STATUTORY	AUDITORS	AND	AUDIT	REPORT:	
	
During the year under review, M/s. Kunder D’Mello & Associates., Chartered Accountants (FRN- 130093), resigned as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company. Thereafter, to fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of the previous 
auditor, pursuant to Section 139 (8) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
as amended from time to time, M/s. MKRJ & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 030311N) has been appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company.  
 
Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
as amended from time to time, M/s. MKRJ & Co (FRN- 030311N), Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory 
Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 year in accordance with Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 from the 
conclusion of 40th Annual General Meeting to hold the office till the conclusion of the 45th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company to be held in year 2029 at such remuneration plus applicable taxes, as may be mutually agreed between 
the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
M/s MKRJ & Co., Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 030311N) has confirmed their eligibility under Section 141 of the 
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Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under for appointment as Auditors of the Company. 
 
21. EXPLANATION	BY	BOARD	ON	EVERY	QUALIFICATION,	RESERVATION	OR	ADVERSE	REMARK	BY	THE	

STATUTORY	AUDITOR:	
 
The Audit Report issued by M/s MKRJ & Co., Statutory Auditors of the Company is self-explanatory and do not 
call for any further clarification or comment by the Board. 
 
22. COST	RECORDS:	
	
The Company is not required to maintain cost records in terms of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies 
(Cost and Audit) Rules, 2014. 
 
23. SECRETARIAL	AUDITOR	&	SECRETARIAL	AUDIT	REPORT:	
	
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s Shailendra Roy & Associates (a peer reviewed 
firm), Practicing Company Secretary, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company, for the Financial Year 2024-
25. The Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s Shailendra Roy & Associates (M.NO: 25823), Practicing Company 
Secretary, in MR-3 is provided under Annexure‐III	to this Report. 
 
The Report issued by the Secretarial Auditor is self-explanatory and do not call for any further clarification. 
 
24. EXPLANATION	BY	BOARD	ON	EVERY	QUALIFICATION,	RESERVATION	OR	ADVERSE	REMARK	BY			THE	

SECRETARIAL	AUDITOR:	
 
The Audit Report issued by M/s Shailendra Roy & Associates, Secretarial Auditor of the Company is self-
explanatory and do not call for any further clarification or comment by the Board. 
	
25. FRAUD	REPORTED	BY	THE	AUDITOR	UNDER	SECTION	143(12)	OF	COMPANIES	ACT,	2013:	
	
The Statutory Auditor of the Company have not reported any matter under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
 
26. MANAGEMENT	DISCUSSIONAND	ANALYSIS	REPORT:	
	
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under Regulation34(2) read with 
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘SEBI Listing 
Regulations’), is presented in a separate section forming a part of the Annual Report. 
 
27. CONSERVATION	OF	ENERGY,	TECHNOLOGY	ABSORPTION:	
	
CONSERVATION	OF	ENERGY:	
	

 Steps	 taken	on	conservation	of	energy	and	 impact	 thereof: Efforts to conserve electricity by operating 
only necessary lights, fittings and fixtures were made during the financial year 2024-25. 

 
 Steps	taken	by	the	Company	for	utilizing	alternate	sources	of	energy: NIL 

	
 Capital	investment	on	energy	conservation	equipment:	NIL. 

	
TECHNOLOGY	ABSORPTION:	
	

 Efforts,	 in	brief,	made	 towards	 technology	absorption	and	benefits	derived	as	a	result	of	 the	above	
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efforts,	e.g.	product	improvement,	cost	reduction,	product	development,	import	substitution,	etc:  NIL 
 

 No	technology	was/is	imported	during	the	last	3	years	reckoned	from	the	beginning	of	the	Financial	
Year,	

 
 Expenditure	incurred	on	research	and	development	–	NIL 

 
28. FOREIGN	EXCHANGE	EARNINGS	AND	OUTGO:	
 
There were no foreign exchange earnings or outflow during the Financial Year 2024-25. 
 
29. ESTABLISHMENT	OF	VIGIL	MECHANISM:	
	
Your Company is deeply committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. It ensures that it 
provide a respectful work environment, not only for all our employees, but for all our external partners too. 
Accordingly, the Board of Directors have formulated Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions 
of Section177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Company has an Ethics Helpline for the employees (both permanent and contractual), directors, vendors, 
suppliers and other stakeholders. The helpline will serve as an avenue for the Reporters to ‘blow the whistle’ in case 
they come across any unethical or fraudulent activity happening in the organization. 
 
The Company has taken a special attention and greater emphasis on whistle blower activities where initiatives such as 
campaigns, posters at prominent locations, awareness sessions etc. were taken to encourage the employees to speak-
up about any wrong doing activities and bring the same to the notice of the Management through whistle blower 
activities. The complaints under whistle blower are processed by professionals to assure collection of accurate 
information and protection of the information confidentiality. The reportable matters are disclosed to Audit 
Committee. No personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee. 
 
The details of the Policy on Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy, as approved by the Board have been stated in 
the Report on Corporate Governance available on the website of the Company at weblink 
https://sharpcommercial.in/stakeholders-information/  
 
30. DETAILS	OF	APPLICATION	MADE	OR	ANY	PROCEEDING	PENDING	UNDER	THE	INSOLVENCY	AND	

BANKRUPTCY	CODE,	2016	(31	OF	2016)	AND	THEIR	STATUS:	
 
There is no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 
2016) during the year. 
 
31. FINANCIAL	YEAR:	
 
The Company follows the financial year commence from 1st April and ends on 31st March of subsequent year. 
 
32. DETAILS	OF	DIFFERENCE	BETWEEN	AMOUNT	OF	THE	VALUATION	DONE	AT	THE	TIME	OF	ONE					TIME	

SETTLEMENT	AND	THE	VALUATION	DONE	WHILE	TAKING	LOANS	FROM	THE	BANKS	OR	FINANCIAL	
INSTITUTION	ALONGWITH	THE	REASONS	THEREOF:	

 
There are no such events occurred during the period from 1st April, 2024 to 31st March, 2025, thus no valuation is 
carried out for the one-time settlement with the Banks or Financial Institutions. 
 
33. COMPLIANCE	WITH	SECRETARIAL	STANDARDS:	
	
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
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34. DETAILS	OF	ISSUE	OF	EMPLOYEE	STOCK	OPTION	SCHEME	AND	SWEAT	EQUITY	SHARES	OR	ISSUE	OF	

SHARES	HAVING	DIFFERENTIAL	VOTING	RIGHTS	
	
The same is not applicable on the company. 
 
35. VOLUNTARY	REVISION	OF	FINANCIAL	STATEMENTS	OR	BOARD’S	REPORT	
	
The same is not applicable on the company. 
	
36. MATERNITY	BENEFIT	AFFIRMATIONS	UNDER	THE	MATERNITY	BENEFIT	ACT,	1961	
	

 The Company has complied with the provisions of Maternity Benefits Act, 1961 including all applicable 
amendments and rules framed thereunder. The company is committed to ensuring a safe, inclusive and 
supportive workplace for women employees.  

 
The company also ensures that no discrimination is made in recruitment or service conditions on the grounds of 
maternity. Necessary internal systems and policies are in place to uphold the spirit and letter of the legislation. 
 
37. GENDER	WISE	COMPOSITION	OF	EMPLOYEES	
	

	 In alignment with the provisions of diversity, equity and inclusion (DEI), the company discloses below the 
gender composition of its workplace as on 31st March, 2025: 

 
	 Male	Employees:	2	
	 Female	Employees:	0	
	 Transgender	Employees:	0	

 
38. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:	
	
Your directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the 
financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers, vendors and shareholders during the year under 
review. 
 
Your directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the 
Company's executives, staff and workers. 
 
By	Order	of	Board	of	Directors	
For	Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	
	
	
‐SD/‐	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 ‐SD/‐	
Mithlesh	Gupta		 	 	 	 	 	 	 Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare		
Whole	Time	Director	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Director	
DIN:	10665124		 	 	 	 	 	 	 DIN:	02128258	
	
Sharp	Commercial	Enterprise	Limited	 Date:	03rd	September,	2025	
Regd.	Off.:	A‐1/53,	Sector	7,	Rohini,	 	 	 	 	 Place:	Delhi	
Naharpur,	Delhi‐110085	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
CIN:	L73100DL1984PLC019616	
E‐Mail	ID:	sceplco@gmail.com	
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Annexure‐I	

	
NOMINATION	AND	REMUNERATION	POLICY	

 
In pursuance of the Company's philosophy to consider its employees as its invaluable assets, to pay equitable 
remuneration to all the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of the Company, to harmonize the 
aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and, in terms of the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, this policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management has been formulated by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors. The Board of Directors of Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited (“the Company”) constituted the 
“Nomination and Remuneration Committee”, consisting of Three (3) Non-Executive Directors of which Two (2) are 
Independent Directors.  
 
1.	OBJECTIVE		
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015.  
 
The Key Objectives of the Committee would be:  
 
1.1. To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management.  
1.2. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board for further 
evaluation of the Board.  
1.3. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 
Management.  
1.4. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their effort, 
performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.  
1.5. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and 
create competitive advantage.  
1.6. To devise a policy on Board diversity  
1.7. To develop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan 
 
2.	DEFINITIONS		
 
2.1. Act means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time. 2.2. Board 
means Board of Directors of the Company.  
2.3. Directors mean Directors of the Company.  
2.4. Key Managerial Personnel means 1. Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager; 2. Whole-
time director; 3. Chief Financial Officer; 4. Company Secretary; and 5. such other officer as may be prescribed. 
2.5. The expression ‘‘senior management’’ shall mean the officers and personnel of the listed entity who are members 
of its core management team, excluding the Board of Directors, and shall also comprise of all the members of the 
management one level below the Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or Whole Time Director or Manager 
(including Chief Executive Officer and Manager, in case they are not part of the Board of Directors) and shall 
specifically include the functional heads, by whatever name called and the Company Secretary and the Chief Financial 
Officer. 
 
3.	ROLE	OF	COMMITTEE		
 
3.1.	Matters	to	be	dealt	with,	perused	and	recommended	to	the	Board	by	the	Nomination	and	Remuneration	
Committee.	The	Committee	shall:		
3.1.1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.  
3.1.2. Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key Managerial 
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and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy.  
3.1.3. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel.  
 
3.2.	Policy	for	appointment	and	removal	of	Director,	KMP	and	Senior	Management		
3.2.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications  
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for 
appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.  
b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/she is considered for 
appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a 
person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position. 
c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time Director who has attained 
the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of 
seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement 
annexed to the notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.  
 
3.2.2.	Term	/	Tenure		
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director:  
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive 
Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before 
the expiry of term. 
b) Independent Director: -  
-   An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and 
will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 
appointment in the Board's report.  
- No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director shall 
be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an 
Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the 
Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.  
- At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such 
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed 
companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company or 
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.  
 
3.2.3.	Evaluation		
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel at 
regular interval (yearly). 
 
3.2.4.	Removal		
Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations 
thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, 
KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.  
 
3.2.5.	Retirement		
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the 
prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management 
Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of 
the Company.  
 
3.3.	Policy	relating	to	the	Remuneration	for	the	Whole‐time	Director,	KMP	and	Senior	Management	Personnel		
3.3.1. General:  
a) The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / 
compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company, 
wherever required.  
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b) The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director shall be in accordance with the 
percentage / slabs / conditions laid down in the Articles of Association of the Company and as per the provisions of 
the Act.  
c) Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the 
Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Whole-time Director.  
d) Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Whole-time Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief 
Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the 
premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel. 
Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance shall be treated as part of the 
remuneration. 
 
3.3.2.	Remuneration	to	Whole‐time	/	Executive	/	Managing	Director,	KMP	and	Senior	Management	Personnel:		
a) Fixed pay:  
The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as 
may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum 
of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be 
decided and approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee 
and approved by the shareholders, wherever required. Apart from monthly remuneration Whole-time Director may 
also be eligible for commission as may be approved by Board on recommendation of the Committee. The fees or 
compensation payable to executive directors who are promoters or members of the promoter group, shall be subject 
to the approval of the shareholders by special resolution in general meeting, if- 
(i) the annual remuneration payable to such executive director exceeds rupees 5 crore or 2.5 per cent of the net 
profits of the listed entity, whichever is higher; or 
(ii) where there is more than one such director, the aggregate annual remuneration to such directors exceeds 5 per 
cent of the net profits of the listed entity: 
Provided that the approval of the shareholders under this provision shall be valid only till the expiry of the term of 
such director. 
b) Minimum Remuneration:  
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration 
to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply 
with such provisions, with the previous approval of the shareholders of the Company. 
c) Provisions for excess remuneration:  
If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of 
the limits prescribed under the Act or without the approval of the shareholder, where required, he / she shall refund 
such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not 
waive recovery of such sum refundable to it. 
 
3.3.3.	Remuneration	to	Non‐	Executive	/	Independent	Director:		
a) Remuneration / Commission:  
(a) The board of directors shall recommend all fees or compensation, if any, paid to non-executive directors, including 
independent directors and shall require approval of shareholders in general meeting. 
(b) The requirement of obtaining approval of shareholders in general meeting shall not apply to payment of sitting 
fees to non-executive directors, if made within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 for payment of 
sitting fees without approval of the Central Government. 
(c) The approval of shareholders mentioned in clause (a), shall specify the limits for the maximum number of stock 
options that may be granted to non-executive directors, in any financial year and in aggregate. 
(d) The approval of shareholders by special resolution shall be obtained every year, in which the annual remuneration 
payable to a single non-executive director exceeds fifty per cent of the total annual remuneration payable to all non-
executive directors, giving details of the remuneration thereof. 
b) Sitting Fees:  
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board 
or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the Board or 
Committee.  
c) Stock Options:  
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An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.  
 
4.	MEMBERSHIP		
 
4.1 The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 non-executive directors, two-third (2/3rd) of them being 
independent.  
4.2 Minimum Two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting including atleast 1 (One) 
Independent Director 
4.3 Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.  
4.4 Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of Directors. 
 
5.	CHAIRPERSON		
 
5.1 Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director.  
5.2 Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a Chairman of the 
Committee.  
5.3 In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall choose one amongst 
them to act as Chairperson.  
5.4 Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the Annual General 
Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.  
 
6.	FREQUENCY	OF	MEETINGS		
 
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.  
	
7.	COMMITTEE	MEMBERS’	INTERESTS 
 
7.1 A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed at a 
meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.  
7.2 The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of the 
Committee 
 
8.	SECRETARY		
 
The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.  
 
9.	VOTING		
 
9.1 Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members 
present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.  
9.2 In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.  
 
10.	NOMINATION	DUTIES		
 
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:  
10.1 Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior Management 
and reviewing its effectiveness;  
10.2 Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of appointment in 
accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act;  
10.3 Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation. 10.4 Determining 
the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;  
10.5 Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the Board;  
10.6 Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the plan;  
10.7 Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the Company’s 
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performance from business and compliance perspective;  
10.8 Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of any 
Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the 
Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contract. 
10.9 Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee; 10.10 Recommend 
any necessary changes to the Board; and  
10.11 Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.  
 
11.	REMUNERATION	DUTIES		
 
The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:  
11.1 to consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing in mind that the 
remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of the Board and such other factors 
as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the remuneration of the members of the Board. 
11.2 to approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of the Company 
maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives 
appropriate to the working of the Company.  
11.3 to delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee.  
11.4 to consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.  
11.5 Professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and senior management.  
 
12.	MINUTES	OF	COMMITTEE	MEETING		
 
Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee at the subsequent 
meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting 
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Annexure‐II	
Particulars	of	employees	in	accordance	with	the	provisions	of	Section	197(12)	of	the	Companies	
Act,	2013,	(“the	Act”)	read	with	Rule	5(1)	of	the	Companies	(Appointment	and	Remuneration	of	
Managerial	Personnel)	Rules,	2014,	are	as	under:	‐	
	
1. Details	of	Remuneration	of	Directors,	Key	Managerial	Personnel	and	median	Remuneration	
Name	of	Directors	and	Key	
Managerial	Personnel	

Designation	 Ratio	of	remuneration	of	
director/	KMP	to	median	
remuneration	of	employees	

%	increase	in	
remuneration	in	
the	Financial	Year	

2024‐25	
*SHIVBHAGWAN MADANLAL 
SOMANI 

Director - - 

REETA AMIT SOMANI Director - - 
AMIT SHIVBHAGWAN 
SOMANI 

Director _ _ 

RAVINDRA HIRAPPA 
WAGHMARE 

Director - - 

**MITHLESH GUPTA Director - - 

AMAN GOSWAMI Chief Financial Officer 1.25 - 

ROHIT CHOUDHARY Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer 

0.75 - 

 
* Mr. Shivbhagwan Madanlal Somani has resigned from the position of Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company w.e.f. 08th January, 2025. 
** Mr. Mithlesh Gupta was appointed as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the company w.e.f. 
15th July, 2024 and the members approved his appointment at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th 
September, 2024. 
 
Notes:	
 
1. Number	of	permanent	employees	on	the	rolls	of	the	company	as	on	31st	March,	2025:	Two	

	
2. The	 percentage	 increase	 in	 the	median	 remuneration	 of	 employees	 in	 the	 financial	 year:	 NIL	
	
3. Compared	to	the	previous	year	2023‐24,	the	figure	for	the	current	year	2024‐25	reflects	that:	
	
(i) Median remuneration of employees is Rs. 2,40,000 p.a. and average remuneration of employees is  
Rs. 2,40,000 p.a.. 
 
4. The remuneration paid as above was as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 
 
5. For the purpose of calculating median and average remuneration, the remuneration of only those 
employees is considered who were employed for the whole financial year 2024-25. 
	
6. The names of top Ten (10) Employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the name of every employee 
who: 
	
a. If	employed	throughout	the	Financial	Year	was	 in	receipt	of	remuneration	for	that	year	which	 in	
the	aggregate	was	not	less	than	Rs.	1,02,00,000/‐	(Rupees	One	Crore	Two	Lakh	Only): NIL 
b. If	employed	for	a	part	of	Financial	Year	was	in	receipt	of	remuneration	for	any	part	of	that	year	at	a	
rate	which	in	the	aggregate	was	not	less	than	Rs.	8,50,000/‐	(Rupees	Eight	Lakh	Fifty	Thousand)	per	
month:	NIL	
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By	Order	of	Board	of	Directors	
For	Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	
	
	
‐SD/‐	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 ‐SD/‐	
Mithlesh	Gupta		 	 	 	 	 	 	 Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare		
Whole	Time	Director	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Director	
DIN:	10665124		 	 	 	 	 	 	 DIN:	02128258	
	
Sharp	Commercial	Enterprise	Limited	 Date:	3rd	September,	2025	
Regd.	Off.:	A‐1/53,	Sector	7,	Rohini,	 	 	 	 	 Place:	Delhi	
Naharpur,	Delhi‐110085	 	
	 	 	 	 	 	
CIN:	L73100DL1984PLC019616	
E‐Mail	ID:	sceplco@gmail.com	
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  Annexure-III 

 
FORM NO. MR – 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To  
The Members, 
Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited  
A-1/53, Sector 7, Rohini,Naharpur, Delhi-110085 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited, a Company incorporated 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at A-1/53, Sector 7, 
Rohini, Naharpur, Delhi-110085 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Company’) for the period commencing 
from 1st April, 2024 till 31st March, 2025 (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Audit Period’). Secretarial Audit 
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinions thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and available on MCA portal and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives by way of Management Representation during 
the conduct of Secretarial Audit 2024-25, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2025 have complied with the statutory 
provisions as listed hereunder and also that the Company have proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025, according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under; 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;  
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to 

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; (to the extant applicable) 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (to the extant applicable) 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015; (to the extant applicable) 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time; (to the extant applicable) 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not 
Applicable 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  
(i) The mandatory Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India with respect to Board Meetings and General Meetings. 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards etc. as mentioned above, except the following: 
 

1. The shareholding of the promoters are not held in demat form as required under regulation 31(2) 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 

I further report that 

The Board of Directors of the Company has not been duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors, as there had been no Managing 
Director/Whole Time Director or Manager as per the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013, 
however the company has appointed Whole Time Director on 26th July, 2025, thus the Company had proper 

composition of the Board as on the date of this report. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with 
provisions of the Act. 
 

All meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees Meetings were called with adequate notice/ shorter 
notice, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent along with the notice/ such later date in compliance 
with the provisions of the law, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the 
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 

I report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 

I further report that the compliance by the company of the direct and indirect tax laws has not been 
reviewed during this audit as the same had been subject to review by the statutory financial audit and other 
designated professionals. 

I further report that during the audit period the Company had no specific events/actions that have a major 
bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, 
standards, etc.  

For Shailendra Roy & Associates 
(Company Secretaries) 
 
 
Sd/- 
Shailendra Kumar Roy 
ACS No.:25823    
C.P. No.: 11738 
UDIN: A025823G001149176 
 
Place: Delhi 
Dated: 3rd September, 2025 
 
Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 
integral part of this report. 
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To  
The Members, 
Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited  
A-1/53, Sector 7, Rohini, Naharpur, Delhi-110085 
 
My report of the even date is to be read along with this letter 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on audit. 
 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done 
on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe 
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 
 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 
 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on the random test basis. 
 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Shailendra Roy & Associates 
(Company Secretaries) 
 
 
Sd/- 
Shailendra Kumar Roy 
ACS No.:25823    
C.P. No.: 11738 
UDIN: A025823G001149176 
 
Place: Delhi 
Dated: 3rd September, 2025 
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MANAGEMENT	DISCUSSION	AND	ANALYSIS	
	
Your Directors are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year ended 
31st March, 2025. The Management Discussion and Analysis have been included in consonance with the 
Code of Corporate Governance as approved by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). 
Investors are cautioned that these discussions contain certain forward-looking statements that involve 
risk and uncertainties including those risks which are inherent in the Company’s growth and strategy. 
The company under takes no obligation to publicly update or revise any of the opinions or forward-
looking statements expressed in this report consequent to new information or developments, events or 
otherwise. 
 
 The management of the company is presenting here in the overview, opportunities and threats, 
initiatives by the Company and overall strategy of the company and its outlook for the future. This 
outlook is based on management’s own assessment and it may vary due to future economic and other 
future developments in the country. 
 
In the dynamic landscape of the Textile and Advertising industry, Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited 
confronts various internal challenges that impact its operations. These challenges include managing the 
internal processes efficiently, maintaining a talented workforce, ensuring effective communication within 
the organization, and adapting to the changing market trends. The Company recognizes the importance of 
addressing these internal challenges to streamline its operations and maximize its performance. 
 
Furthermore, Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited also faces external factors that significantly 
influence its business environment. These external challenges consist of regulatory changes, market 
fluctuations, economic conditions, and competitive pressures. The Company must navigate through these 
complexities by staying updated with regulatory requirements, implementing robust risk management 
strategies, and continuously innovating to stay ahead of the competition. 
 
Regulatory changes pose a notable external challenge for Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited. The 
Textile and Advertising sector is subject to a myriad of laws, regulations, and compliance requirements 
that govern land acquisition, construction permits, environmental considerations, and sales transactions. 
The Company must ensure strict adherence to these regulations to avoid legal complications and 
maintain its reputation as a trustworthy and law-abiding entity. 
 
Market fluctuations also present a significant external challenge for Sharp Commercial Enterprises 
Limited. The Textile and Advertising industry is influenced by factors such as inflation, trend, market 
demand, and consumer preferences. These variables can impact the Company's sales, pricing strategy, 
and overall profitability. Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited must adopt a flexible approach to adjust 
its business strategies according to market conditions and proactively identify opportunities for growth. 
 
Moreover, economic conditions play a crucial role in shaping the operating environment for Sharp 
Commercial Enterprises Limited. Economic factors, such as GDP growth, employment rates, and 
disposable income, can influence the purchasing power and demand. To mitigate these risks, Sharp 
Commercial Enterprises Limited must maintain a robust financial position, diversify its revenue streams, 
and explore strategic partnerships to withstand economic fluctuations. 
 
To succeed in the complex operating environment, Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited employs a 
multi-faceted approach. The Company emphasizes the importance of efficient internal processes and has 
implemented robust systems and procedures to streamline its operations. This includes leveraging 
technology solutions for project management, customer relationship management, and financial controls. 
By optimizing internal processes, Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited aims to enhance productivity, 
reduce costs, and improve overall organizational efficiency. 
 
Furthermore, the Company recognizes the significance of human capital and invests in recruiting, 
training, and retaining top talent. By fostering a culture of continuous learning and providing 
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opportunities for professional growth, Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited ensures that its workforce 
is equipped with the skills and knowledge to tackle challenges effectively. Strong leadership, effective 
communication channels. 
 
The Financial Statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 
2013, Regulation 33 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations) and the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-
AS) in India. Our Management accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these Financial 
Statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgments used therein. The estimates and 
judgments relating to the Financial Statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so 
that these Financial Statements reflect in a true and fair manner the form and substance of transactions 
and reasonably present our state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the Financial Year 2024-25. 
 

I. ECONOMIC	OVERVIEW	
	
Global	Economy	
 
The global economy displayed adaptability and resilience in 2024, maintaining steady growth despite a 
multitude of challenges. According to the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global GDP growth stood at 
3.2% in 2024, supported by stable consumer demand and targeted fiscal interventions. Advanced 
economies experienced a modest growth of 1.7%, while emerging markets and developing economies 
(EMDEs) continued to grow at a pace of 4.2%, highlighting regional disparities in economic performance. 
 
Global inflation, although easing, persisted at elevated levels, reaching 5.9% in 2024. The tightening 
monetary policies of central banks in major economies have helped rein in inflationary pressures, though 
fiscal prudence remains critical to sustain long-term stability. Geopolitical uncertainties, including the 
continued Russia-Ukraine conflict and tensions in the Middle East, have disrupted global trade flows and 
intensified supply chain bottlenecks. Though in 2025, there are signs of easing tensions in the Middle 
East, as Israel and Hamas have reached a temporary ceasefire, paving the way for diplomatic engagement 
and regional stability. This development could alleviate logistical disruptions, lower oil prices, and ease 
trade constraints, providing a much-needed boost to global supply chains and energy-dependent 
economies. 

 
 

	
	
	
	
Outlook	

3.3 3.2 3.3

1.7 1.7 1.8

4.4 4.2 4.2

FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 (P)

Economic growth projections Real GDP,
annual per cent change (%)

World Output Advanced Economies

Emerging Market and Developing Economies (P)‐Projection
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The global economic outlook for 2025 signals a phase of measured growth. The IMF projects global GDP 
to expand by 3.3% between 2025 and 2026, supported by easing inflationary pressures and sustained 
demand in emerging markets. However, the global recovery remains subject to key risks, including 
geopolitical uncertainties, mounting debt levels in advanced economies, and climate-induced disruptions 
to agriculture. Policymakers worldwide face the challenge of balancing economic growth with financial 
stability. Advanced economies are likely to grapple with the ongoing effects of high inflation and tighter 
monetary policies, while emerging markets stand to gain from increasing economic diversification and 
demographic advantages. digital Emerging opportunities lie in the accelerating adoption of technologies, 
advancements in green energy solutions, and the revival of global travel and tourism. Nevertheless, 
persistent challenges, such as fiscal vulnerabilities and supply chain constraints, underscore the need for 
strategic preparedness and coordinated action. 
(Source: IMF World Economic Outlook, January 2025) 
	
Indian	Economy	
	
India remains a dominant player on the global economic stage, remaining the fastest-growing large 
economy. However, growth momentum has moderated, with challenges such as inflationary pressures, 
higher interest rates, global trade disruptions, and geopolitical uncertainties persisting. The Reserve Bank 
of India (RBI) forecasts a growth rate of 6.6% for FY 2024-25, reflecting the impact of these factors. This 
demonstrates the economy's resilience and adaptability, driven by a thriving services sectors, consistent 
agricultural growth, and government-driven infrastructure development. 

FY  GDP Growth rate (%) 

FY 2022‐23  7.0 
FY 2023‐24  7.6 
FY 2024‐25  6.6 
 

II. INDUSTRY	OVERVIEW	

Indian	Textile	and	Apparel	Industry	
 
The present estimated size of the domestic textile and apparel market stands at approximately US$138 
Bn, with projections indicating a robust compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 9% by 2030, reaching a 
value of US$250 Bn. Apparel, constituting the majority share of the market, is expected to grow at a CAGR 
of 8.5%, closely followed by technical textiles, expected to experience a growth rate of 11% CAGR. 
Additionally, home textiles, an integral component of the domestic textile and apparel market, is expected 
to reach US$16 Bn by 2030, growing at a rate of 7% CAGR. 
 
Textile	and	Apparel	Sector	
 
The textile and apparel industry is a significant contributor to India’s overall export earnings, accounting 
for 8% of the nation’s total export revenue. In the fiscal year 2022-23, India’s textile and apparel exports 
amounted to US$36 Bn, and is estimated to reach US$37 Bn in 2023-24. With international buyers 
seeking alternatives to China, India has a favorable opportunity to expand its global export presence. The 
Indian government has also taken proactive steps to bolster the industry, including extending the 
Production Linked Incentive (PLI) scheme and approving the establishment of 7 PM Mega Integrated 
Textile Regions and Apparel Parks, alongside expanding the SAMARTH scheme, underscoring its 
commitment to nurturing industry growth. Accordingly, India’s exports are expected to accelerate in 
future and has potential to increase global export share from the current 4% to 8% by 2030. 
 
Sharp Commercial Enterprises has a presence in both the Cotton and Polyester segments. In the Cotton 
segment, the Company is integrated from spinning to weaving, processing, finished fabrics and garments. 
In case of Polyester too, the Company is fully integrated starting from continuous polymerization plant to 
the production of chips, POY, FDY, DTY and PSF. 
 

54



  

 

	
Global	advertising	sector	overview	
	
The global advertising landscape has achieved a significant milestone, with spending surpassing USD 1 
trillion in 2024 and projected to grow by 10.7% in 2025, reaching USD 1.08 trillion. Over the past decade, 
the sector has more than doubled in size, outpacing global economic growth due to the increasing 
complexity and diversity of media platforms. Emerging channels like social and retail media are rapidly 
gaining prominence as younger audiences shift away from traditional platforms like search engines. 
Retail media alone accounted for USD 154.8 billion in ad spending in 2024, with further growth expected, 
reflecting its pivotal role in connecting brands with consumers at various stages of their purchase 
journeys. The emergence of artificial intelligence is transforming the industry, enabling personalised, 
data-driven campaigns while introducing new challenges in planning and execution. As advertisers 
navigate this evolving ecosystem, the focus is shifting towards holistic strategies, prioritizing media 
quality, consumer engagement, and long-term brand building amidst the ever-expanding array of digital 
opportunities. 
 
Indian	advertising	sector	
	
The Indian advertising industry continues to demonstrate remarkable growth, projected to reach a 
market size of approximately ` 1.12 lakh crore by 2025, with a CAGR of 9.86%. This expansion is foreseen 
by the increasing dominance of digital platforms, which are expected to account for 55% of total ad 
spending, growing at a CAGR of 23.49%. Factors such as rising smartphone penetration, the proliferation 
of connected TV (CTV), and the integration of AI-driven personalisation and programmatic advertising 
are reshaping the advertising landscape. 
 
The transition toward digital-first strategies is evident in the growing emphasis on mobile advertising, 
influencer marketing, and gaming-based promotions. Industries such as FMCG, automobiles, and BFSI 
continue to allocate significant portions of their budgets to digital formats, with CTV emerging as a key 
focus for brands aiming to engage urban audiences effectively. The demand for real-time interactions and 
data-driven insights is driving innovation, with AI and augmented reality leading the charge in delivering 
personalised and impactful campaigns. 
 
Outlook	
	
The long term objective of the Company is to remain strong player in the market with strong emphasis on 
product and market development. Your Company is also continuously improving its operational 
efficiency, and cost control which alone can improve the bottom line in future in highly competitive 
environment. Further, your Company is hopeful to get advantage of this overall boom likely to happen for 
the Indian markets and will do all out efforts to secure the bigger share of the increasing market in future. 
 

III. INTERNAL	CONTROL	SYSTEMS	AND	THEIR	ADEQUACY	

The Company has a proper adequate internal control system to ensure that all the assets are safe guarded 
and protected against the loss from unauthorized used or disposition and that transactions are 
authorized, recorded and reported correctly.   
 
The internal control is supplemented by an extensive internal audit, periodical review by the 
management and documented policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to 
ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data 
and for maintaining accountability of assets. 
 

IV. SWOT	ANALYSIS	

Strengths	
Low production costs, combined with high revenue potential, make India an attractive hub for media 
investments and ensure robust returns. 
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Weaknesses	
The sector lacks a unified structure, leading to inefficiencies in content production and distribution. 
 
Opportunities		
Rising advertising expenditures reflect growing opportunities for revenue generation across platforms. 
 
Threats	
Continuous upgrades and investments in technology are necessary to keep pace with changing market 
requirements.  
 

V. RISK	MANAGEMENT	AND	CONCERNS:	

The dynamic nature of the advertising sector exposes us to multiple risks. These include:  
 Disintermediation: Some clients are increasingly developing in-house marketing capabilities, potentially 

reducing reliance on external agencies.  
 Technology	 Risk: Failure to adopt new advertising tech or data analytics tools could result in a 

competitive disadvantage.  
 Market	Volatility: Changes in economic policy, election-related ad slowdowns, or inflationary pressures 

could impact client spending.  
 
To mitigate these, we are actively upgrading our tech, increasing compliance training and building 
consultative client relationships to reinforce our value as a strategic partner.  
 

VI. MATERIAL	DEVELOPMENTS	IN	HUMAN	RESOURCES		

The Company recognizes that its people are the primary source of competitiveness and therefore strives 
to support and build people capabilities to make them achieve better results. As a result and in view of 
the current megatrend of globalizing and internationalizing business processes, our HR systems are 
integrated to develop a continuously learning organization in order to create a win-win situation for both 
the employees and the organization. There has been no material development on the Human Resources 
front during the year. As on 31st March, 2025, the Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and 
facilitating optimum human performance. Performance management was the key word for the Company 
this year. 
 

VII. DETAILS	OF	SIGNIFICANT	CHANGES	IN	KEY	FINANCIAL	RATIOS:	

 
Particulars	 FY	2024‐25	 FY	2023‐24	 %	change	
Debtors Turnover - - - 
Inventory Turnover - - - 
Interest Coverage 
Ratio 

- - - 

Current Ratio 48.42 136.89 64.62% 
Debt Equity Ratio 0.037 0.039 5.12% 
Operating Profit 
Margin 

17.51 - 100% 

Net Profit Margin 17.51 - 100% 
Return on Net Worth 0.054 0.029 86.20% 

 
	
Cautionary	Statement	
	
This	Management	Discussion	and	Analysis	 contains	 forward‐looking	 statements	 regarding	 the	Company's	
objectives,	 projections,	 estimates,	 and	 expectations.	 These	 statements	 are	 subject	 to	 various	 risks	 and	
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uncertainties,	and	actual	 results	may	differ	 significantly	or	materially	 from	 those	expressed	or	 implied	 in	
such	statements.	
The	Company	cautions	 that	there	are	 important	 factors	and	developments	that	could	affect	 its	operations	
and	financial	performance.	These	factors	include,	but	are	not	limited	to,	the	potential	downward	trend	in	the	
real	estate	sector,	 significant	changes	 in	 the	political	and	economic	environment	 in	 India	or	key	 financial	
markets	abroad,	 changes	 in	 tax	 laws,	potential	 litigation,	 labor	 relations	 issues,	 fluctuations	 in	 exchange	
rates,	and	fluctuations	in	interest	rates	and	other	costs.	
The	Company	advises	readers	to	carefully	consider	these	factors	and	to	not	unduly	rely	on	forward‐looking	
statements.	 These	 statements	 are	 based	 on	 current	 expectations,	 assumptions,	 and	 projections,	 and	 the	
Company	 disclaims	 any	 obligation	 to	 update	 or	 revise	 any	 forward‐looking	 statements	 based	 on	 new	
information,	future	events,	or	other	factors.	
Investors	 and	 stakeholders	 should	 be	 aware	 that	 actual	 results	 may	 differ	 from	 the	 forward‐looking	
statements	 and	 should	 exercise	 caution	 and	 judgment	when	making	 investment	 decisions	 based	 on	 such	
statements.	
	
By	Order	of	Board	of	Directors	
For	Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	
	
	
Sd/‐	 Sd/‐	
Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare	 	 	 	 	 	 Mithlesh	Gupta	
Director	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 Whole	Time	Director	
DIN:	05327511		 	 	 	 	 	 	 DIN:	10665124	
	
Sharp	Commercial	Enterprises	Limited	 Date:	03rd	September,	2025	
Regd.	Off.:	A‐1/53,	Sector	7,	Rohini,	
Naharpur,	Delhi‐110085	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	
	
CIN:	L73100DL1984PLC019616	
E‐Mail	ID:	sceplco@gmail.com	
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT  
  

To  
The Members of SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LTD 
 

Opinion 
 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sharp 
Commercial Enterprises Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance 
Sheet as at March 31, 2025 the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow 
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and 
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information.  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the 
information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (‘the Act’) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 
Accounting Standards (IND-AS,) of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st 
March 2025, its profit, and its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year 
ended on that date. 

 

Basis of opinion 
 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance 
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the 
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
‘Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Financial Statements’ 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together 
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We draw the attention to the matters 
described in ‘Basis for Opinion’ paragraph of the Audit Report on the Financial 
Statement audited by us.  
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Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgment, 
were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the current period. No matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

Other Information 

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other 
information. The other information comprises the information included in the 
Company’s annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other 
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our 
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether 
the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be 
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that 
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to 
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management's Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial 
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in 
equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS) specified 
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules 2015. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Management is responsible for 
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of  
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accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Financial 
Statements 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial 
statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the 
Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be 
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified 
under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with 
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control 
relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 
made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
standalone financial statements.  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) 
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of 
Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1 a statement on the matters 
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.  
 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:  
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our 
audit;  
 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept 
by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;  
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c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow 
Statement and Statement of changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the books of account;  
 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with 
the Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS) specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as 
amended; 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 
31st March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 
Directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2025, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;  
 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;  
 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us:  
(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would 

impact its financial position.  
 

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable 
losses.  

 
(iii) There has not been an occasion, in which the company, during the 

year under report, to transfer any sum to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund. Hence, the question of delay in transferring such 
sum does not arise. 

 
For MKRJ & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 030311N 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mukesh Kumar Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 073972 
UDIN: 25073972BMLGAT4155 
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 27th May, 2025 
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph (1) under the heading “Report on Other Legal 
and Regulatory Requirements” of our Report of even date 

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets: 
  a) As per the information made available to us the Company has maintained proper 

records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed 
assets. 
 

  b) As per the information and explanations made available to us the Company has 
program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased manner 
which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and 
the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were 
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed 
on such verification. 
 

  c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the 
Company has not acquired any immovable property during the year under audit; 
no comments under the sub-clause are required. 
 

d) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible 
assets 

 
e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable 
properties (other than immovable properties where the Company is the lessee and 
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the 
standalone financial statements are held in the name of the Company. 

 
f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its 
Property, plant and equipment (including Right-of-use assets) or Intangible assets 
or both during the year. 

 
 

g) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or 
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the 
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made 
thereunder. 

ii a) Whether  physical  verification  of  inventory  has  been  conducted  at  reasonable  
intervals by  the  management  and  whether,  in  the  opinion  of  the  auditor,  the  
coverage  and procedure   of   such   verification   by   the   management   is  
appropriate;   whether   any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each 
class of inventory were noticed and if so, whether they have been properly dealt with in 
the books of account? The Clause is not applicable to the Company hence no 
reporting is required.   
 

b) Whether during any point of time of the year, the company has been sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or 
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; whether the quarterly 
returns or statements  filed  by  the  company  with  such  banks  or  financial  
institutions  are  in agreement with the books of account of the Company, if not, give 
details. The Clause is not applicable to the Company hence no reporting is required.   
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iii According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted 
unsecured loans to or from companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other 
parties, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
in respect of which : 
 

 (a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, in our opinion, prima facie, 
not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. 
 

 (b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated 
and repayments or receipts of principal amounts and interest have been regular as 
per stipulations. 
 

 (c) There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end. 
 

iv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company 
has not entered into any transaction which is covered under the provisions of section 185 
and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and investments made. 
 

v The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year within the meaning of 
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company. 
 

vi The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under 
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the 
Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the 
Company. 
 

vii According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues : 
 

 a The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities 
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, 
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, 
cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it. 
 

 b There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Goods and 
Service Tax, and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2025 for a 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 
 

viii The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and 
government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3(viii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

ix The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 
 

x To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 
us and, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or 
employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 
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xi According to the information and explanations given by the management, The provisions of 
Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the 
Company during the financial year 2024-25. 

xii The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order 
is not applicable to the Company. 

xiii In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company 
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, 
for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have 
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

xiv Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our 
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature 
of its business. 

xv In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the 
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or 
persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

xvi 
 
 
 
xvii 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial 
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the 
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is 
not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they 
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that 
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our 
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from 
the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

Whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has transferred unspent 
amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six 
months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section 
(5) of section 135 of the said Act. The Clause is not applicable to the Company so no 
reporting is required.  
 
Whether any amount remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the 
Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project, has been transferred to special account 
in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act. The 
Clause is not applicable to the Company so no reporting is required.  
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For MKRJ & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 030311N 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mukesh Kumar Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 073972 
UDIN: 25073972BMLGAT4155   

 

 Place: New Delhi 
Date: 27th May, 2025 
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Annexure 2 referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on 
other legal and regulatory requirements’ of our report of even date 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 
Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March 
2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of 
the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial 
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its 
business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy 
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 
('the Act').  

Auditor's Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal 
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone 
Financial Statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on 
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of 
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects.  

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
with reference to these standalone Financial Statement and their operating 
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting 
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal 
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control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting.  

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with 
reference to these standalone Financial Statement 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference 
to these standalone Financial Statement is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Financial 
Statement includes those policies and procedures that:  

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets 
of the company;  
 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary 
to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and  
 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting with reference to these standalone Financial Statement 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting with reference to these standalone Financial Statement, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting with reference to these standalone 
Financial Statement may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures 
may deteriorate.  

 
Opinion  
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal 
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st 
March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India.  

For MKRJ & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 030311N 
 
 
 
Sd/- 
Mukesh Kumar Jain 
Partner 
Membership No. 073972 
UDIN: 25073972BMLGAT4155 
 

 Place: New Delhi 
Date:  27th May, 2025 
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("Amount in Lakh")

I. ASSETS

(1)        Non ‐ current assets

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment  2 ‐                                                                   0.54                                   

(c) Capital Work In Progress ‐                                                                  

(d) Financial assets

(i)  Investments

(ii) Others

(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 3 ‐                                                                   ‐                                     

(f) Other non ‐ current assets

Total non‐current assets ‐                                                                   0.54                                   

(2)        Current assets

(a) Inventories ‐                                                                  

(b) Financial assets

(i) Investments

(ii) Trade receivables 4 49.42                                                               49.42                                 

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 5 6.80                                                                 3.59                                   

(iv) Loans 6 128.81                                                             128.81                               

(v) Other financial assets

(c) Other current assets 7 0.55                                                                 ‐                                     

Total current assets 185.58                                                             181.82                               

Total Assets 185.58                                                             182.36                               

II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(1)        Equity

(a) Equity Share capital 8 159.02                                                             159.02                               

(b) Other equity 9 16.12                                                               15.16                                 

175.14                                                             174.18                               

Liabilities
(2)        Non ‐ current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities

(i)  Borrowings 10 6.61                                                                 6.86                                   

(ii) Lease Liabilities

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Deferred Tax Liability (net) 3 ‐                                                                   ‐                                     

Total Non Current Liabilities 6.61                                                                 6.86                                   

(3)        Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities  

(i) Short Term Borrowings ‐                                     

(ii) Trade payables 11 0.49                                                                 ‐                                     

(iii) Other financial liabilities ‐                                     

(b) Other current liabilities 12 2.93                                                                 1.26                                   

(c) Short Term Provision 13 0.41                                                                 0.07                                   

Total Current Liabilities 3.83                                                                 1.33                                   

Total Equity and Liabilities 185.58                                                             182.36                               

Significant accounting policies and estimates 1 0                                                                      0

As per our report of even date attached.

For MKRJ & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants of Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited

Firm's Registration Number ‐ 030311N

Mukesh Kumar Jain Mithlesh Gupta

Partner Director Director

Membership No. 073972 DIN: 02128258 DIN: 10665124

Place: New Delhi

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Ravindra Hirappa Waghmare

CIN :- L73100DL1984PLC019616
A-1/53, Sector 7, Rohini, Naharpur, North West Delhi, North West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110085

Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
Note 

No.

Aman Goswami

Chief Financial Officer

BALANCE  SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the 

financial statement.

UDIN: 

Dated: 27th May 2025                                                              Rohit Choudhary

                                                                                                   Company Secretary
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("Amount in Lakh")

Note Year ended Year ended

No. 31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

I. 12 5.50                                   ‐                                  

II. Other income 13 0.25                                   0.68                                

III. Total Income ( I+II) 5.75                                   0.68                                

IV. Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed ‐                                     ‐                                  

Employee benefits expense 14 1.45                                   ‐                                  

Depreciation and amortization expense 2 0.54                                   0.19                                

Other expenses 15 2.46                                   0.42                                

Total expenses (IV) 4.45                                   0.61                                

V. Profit before tax  ( III‐IV) 1.30 0.07                                

VI. Tax expense :

Current tax 0.34                                   0.02                                

Deferred tax 3 ‐                                    

Income tax relating to earlier years ‐                                     ‐                                  

0.34                                   0.02                                

VII. Profit for the year  0.96 0.05                                

VIII Other comprehensive income

(i)      Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

           Remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability/asset ‐                                     ‐                                  
(ii)     Income tax relating to items that will not be

           reclassified to profit or loss ‐                                     ‐                                  

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax

IX. Total comprehensive income for the year

X. Earnings per equity share  (Nominal value per share Rs. /‐)  

                  ‐ Basic     (Rs.) 16 0.06 0.00

                  ‐ Diluted (Rs.) 0.06 0.00

Number of shares used in computing earning per share

                  ‐ Basic     (Nos.)

                  ‐ Diluted (Nos.)

Significant accounting policies and estimates 1

As per our report of even date attached.

For MKRJ & Company

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm's Registration Number - 030311N of Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited

Mukesh Kumar Jain Mithlesh Gupta

Partner Director Director

Membership No. 073972 DIN: 02128258 DIN: 10665124

Dated: 27th May 2025                                                              Rohit Choudhary

Company Secretary

Ravindra Hirappa Waghmare

UDIN: 

Chief	Financial	Officer
Aman	Goswami

Place: New Delhi

CIN :- L73100DL1984PLC019616
SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Revenue from operations 

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of the 

financial statement.

A-1/53, Sector 7, Rohini, Naharpur, North West Delhi, North West Delhi, Delhi, India, 110085

Particulars
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("Amount in Lakh")

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit and Loss after tax tax 0.96                                                       0.07
Add: Provision for Income Tax 0.34                                                       
Profit and Loss before extraordinary items and tax 1.30                                                       0.07
Adjustments for:
    Depreciation and amortization 0.54                                                       0.19                                  
    Finance costs -                                    
    Interest income -                                                         -                                    
    Gain on sale of investment -                                                         -                                    
    Long Term Borrowings (FDRs/Bonds) written back -                                                       -                                   
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 1.84                                                       0.26

Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
   Trade receivables -                                                         2.52                                  
   Short-term loans and advances -                                                         -                                    
   Long-term loans and advances -                                                         -                                    
   Other Current Assets 0.55-                                                       -                                    

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:
   Trade Payables 0.49                                                       -                                    
   Other Current Liabilities 1.67                                                       0.12
   Other Non Current Liabilities -                                                         
   Short-term Provisions -                                    
   Cash generated from operations 3.46                                                       2.90

   Net income tax (paid) / refunds  

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities         (A) 3.46                                                     2.90

B. Cash flow from investing activities

  Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances 
  Interest Income
  Non current Investments -                                    

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities         (B) -                                                       0

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment of long-term borrowings 0.25-                                                       -                                    
Finance Cost -                                                         -                                    
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings -                                    
Increase in Share Capital -                                                         -                                    
Security Premium on issue of shares -                                                         -                                    

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities         (C) 0.25-                                                      0

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3.21                                                       2.90                                  

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3.59                                                       0.64                                  

Effect of exchange differences on restatement of foreign currency Cash and cash equivalents -                                                         -                                    

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year* 6.80                                                     3.54

*Represented by :
(a) Cash in hand 0.00                                                       0.90                                  
(b) Cheques, drafts in hand -                                                         -                                    
(c) Balances with banks 6.80                                                       2.69                                  
(d) Others-Fixed Deposits against margin -                                                       -                                   

6.80                                                     3.59                                 
0.00-                                                       

Notes:  
(i) The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations.
(ii) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilized only for the specific identified purposes.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts

The Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

of Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited
As per our report of even date attached

For MKRJ & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number - 030311N

Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare Mithlesh	Gupta
Mukesh Kumar Jain Director Director
Partner DIN:	02128258 DIN:	10665124
Membership No. 073972
UDIN: 
Place: New Delhi
Date: 27th May 2025                                                                                 Rohit Choudhary

Company Secretary
Chief	Financial	Officer

Aman	Goswami

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
CIN :- L73100DL1984PLC019616

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Figures for the current reporting 
period from 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025

Figures for the previous  
reporting period from 

01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024
PARTICULARS
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025.

Note ‐ 1. Significant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

1.2 Basis of preparation
• Compliance with Ind AS
The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
(the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other
relevant provisions of the Act.
The financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2016 were prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant
provisions of the Act.
• Historical cost convention
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
except for the following:

• certain financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at
fair value;
• assets held for sale — measured at lower of carrying value or fair
value less cost to sell; and
• defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value
• The company has incurred net losses during the year and preceding years.
The company has separated all employees from October 2016 onwards, after
the company lost all the major contracts for provision of services. The
company's management is making efforts to get new contracts based on their
past experience to recommence the operations. As on date, it is highly
contingent that the company will be able to discharge its assets or liabilities in
normal course of business. Hence, there remains a significant doubt in the
company's ability to continue as a going concern. No adjustments to this effect
has been done in financial statements.
• Segment Reporting
The Company is engaged primarily providing all kinds of business support
services. However, in the context of Indian Accounting Standard 108 –
Operating Segments, these are considered to constitute single reportable
segment. Accordingly, no separate disclosure for primary or secondary
segments is given.
• Revenue Recognition
The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the
entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Company's activities
as described below. The Company bases its estimates on historical results,
taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the
specifics of each arrangement.

Company Overview

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED (the company) is a Public 
limited company (CIN:L73100DL1984PLC019616) incorporated under the 
provisions of the Comapnies Act, 1956. Its registered office is situated at A-

The members of the 
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Recognising revenue from major business activities:
Revenue from sale of services is recognized on transfer of all the significant
risk and rewards of ownership to the recipient of services.
Revenue in respect of interest on fixed deposit with banks is recognized on
accrual basis at the rate at which such entitlement accrue.
• Property, plant and equipment
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and
equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized
as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss
during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2016
measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on pro-rata
basis on the Written-Down Value method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, which are as
follows:

Assets Useful Life
Office Equipment 05 Years
Vehicles 08 Years
Computer 03 Years
The same represent the consumption pattern and is based on technical
evaluation done by management. The residual values are not more than 5%
of the original cost of the asset. The assets' residual values and useful lives
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount.
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amount and are recognized within 'Other (losses)/gains' in
the statement of profit or loss.

• Intangible Assets
Transition to Ind AS
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of all of its intangible assets recognized as at April 1, 2016 measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the
intangible assets. Further the company has not any record or other
documentary evidence to verify the existence of its Intangible asset namely
Technical know-how as well as its carrying value on reporting date.
• Impairment of assets
Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that they might be impaired.

Other assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
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impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash in�ows which are largely
independent of the cash in�ows from other assets or groups of assets (cashgenerating
units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
each reporting period.
Further, the company has not amortized its intangible asset namely
Technical know how.
• Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents includes cash on hand and balance with banks.
• Employee benefits
Employee benefits includes stipend paid to trainees.
• Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity.
• Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to
owners of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity
shares, if any, issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of
basic earnings per share to take into account the after income tax effect of
interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity
shares and the weighted average number of additional equity shares that
would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.
• Rounding of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been
rounded off to the nearest rupees in lakhs as per the requirement of
Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.
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SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No : 2

("Amount in Lakh")

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NET BLOCK 

1 Air Conditioner 0.54                        0.44                                                                                                  0.10                    ‐                   0.10                    0.10                     ‐                                                                

Total 0.54                        ‐                     0.44                                                                                             0.10                  ‐                  0.10                   ‐                            ‐                       0.10                   ‐                                                            

‐                          ‐                      ‐                                                                                                    ‐                      ‐                   ‐                      ‐                         ‐                       ‐                                                                

As at 31st       March, 2025

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Notes Forming part of Financial Statements (Contd.)

Sl. 

No.
Particulars Rate Of Depreciation

GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION 

As at 1
st
 April, 

2024

Additions  

During the year
Adjustment / Deduction during the year

As at 31sth   

March, 2025

Upto 1st 

April, 2024
During the year

 Adjustmented with 

Retained Earnings 

during the year 

Adjustment 

/Deduction 

During the year

Upto 31st   

March, 2025
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Note No : 3 ("Amount in Lakh")

Deferred tax assets/liability (net)

Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets/(liability) ‐                              ‐                              

‐                                  ‐                              

‐                                  ‐                              

Note No : 04 ("Amount in Lakh")

total trade receivables 49.42                          49.42                          

49.42                              49.42                          

Note No : 05 ("Amount in Lakh")

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

In current accounts

Kotak Mahindra bank 6.50                           

 HDFC Bank ‐                              2.57                            

IDBI Bank ‐                              6.50                                0.12                             2.69                            

Cash on hand 0.30                            0.30                                0.90                             0.90                            

6.80                                3.59                            

Note No : 06 ("Amount in Lakh")

Short term loans and advances

Other loans and advances 128.81                         128.81                        

ARCHIT PANDEY 1.20                           

AVS CORP ADVISOR LLP 8.00                           

Bhavna Paper Board Pvt. Ltd. 24.26                         

J K LATLIER LTD 16.35                         

Rajesh Kumar Jain 2.00                           

Rajesh Pal 22.00                         

Regal Enterprises Limited 24.90                         

Renuka Trading Corporation 13.27                         

Sharda Ganjoo 4.50                           

Sumair Jain 1.00                           

Team Interventure Exports India Pvt Ltd-Adv 2.83                           

Deposits (Assets) 8.50                            128.81                           

128.81                            128.81                        

Note No : 07 ("Amount in Lakh")

Other Current Assets

TDS AY 25‐26 0.55                            0.55                                ‐                              

0.55                                ‐                              

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Notes Forming part of  Financial Statements (Contd.)

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2024  As at 31st March, 2025 

Trade receivables ‐ Current

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 

 As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 Particulars

Particulars  As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 
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Note No : 08 ("Amount in Lakh")

Equity Share capital

Particulars

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount

(a) Authorised
5,50,00,000 Equity shares of par value Rs10 /‐  each  55.00                     550.00                  55.00                     550.00                   

55.00                     550.00                  55.00                     550.00                   

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

At the beginning of the year 15.90                     159.02                  15.90                     159.02                   

Changes during the year ‐                          ‐                         ‐                         ‐                          

At the end of the year 15.90                     159.02                  15.90                     159.02                   

(c)

(d) Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the equity shares in the Company :

No. of shares held  % of holding 

No. of shares 

held  % of holding 

(e) Shares hold by the promoters/Promoter Group at the end of the year

No. of shares held  % of total shares 

No. of shares 

held  % of total shares 

SACHIN TAYAL 7280 0.46                       0 ‐                          

RAKESH KUMAR GOEL 0 ‐                          23500 1.48                        

MONIKA GOEL 0 ‐                         23000 1.45                        

USHA TAYAL 0 ‐                          7280 0.46                        

VIRENDER KUMAR TAYAL 0 ‐                          20000 1.26                        

NARESH GOEL 24000 1.51                        24000 1.51                        

PUSHPA GUPTA 0 ‐                          3000 0.19                        

DINESH KUMAR 3500 0.22                        3500 0.22                        

RAM KALI TAYAL 0 ‐                          17000 1.07

Note No : 09 ("Amount in Lakh")

Other equity

Particulars

(a) Opening balance 15.16                     15.10                    

Add : Surplus as per Statement of Profit and Loss 0.96 0.05                       15.16                     

Total other equity 16.12 15.16                     

Note No : 10 ("Amount in Lakh")
Borrowing
Particulars

DIRECTOR‐LOAN 6.61                           6.86                         

6.61                          6.86                           

6.61                          6.86                           

Note No : 11 ("Amount in Lakh")
Trade Payables ‐ Current
Particulars

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Creditors for goods ‐                             ‐                           

Creditors for services ‐                             ‐                            ‐                            ‐                             

Creditors for goods ‐                             ‐                           

Creditors for services 0.49                           0.49                          ‐                            ‐                             

0.49                         

0.49                          ‐                             

Note No : 12 ("Amount in Lakh")
Other current liabilities
Particulars

Salary Payable 0.60                          

Audit fee payable 1.56                           1.26                         

Duties & Taxes Payable 0.77                          

2.93                          1.26                           

3                                 1.26                           

Note No : 13 ("Amount in Lakh")
short term provisions
Particulars

Provision for Income Tax 0.41                           0.07                         

Other Provisions
0.41                          0.07                           

0.41                          0.07                           

As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 

 As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2025 

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

 As at 31st March, 2024  As at 31st March, 2025 

Name of shareholder

Name of Promoters/Promoter Group

NIL

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements (Contd.)

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

As at 31st March, 2024

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10/‐  per share. 

As at 31st March, 2025

As at 31st March, 2025   As at 31st March, 2024 

As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
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Note No : 12 ("Amount in Lakh")

Revenue From Operations

Particulars

 For the year ended on 31 

March,2025 

 For the year ended on 

31 March,2024 

Sale Of Goods ‐                                             ‐                                          

Sale Of Scrap ‐                                             ‐                                          

Other Operating Revenues 5.50                                           ‐                                          

5.50                                           ‐                                          

Note No : 13 ("Amount in Lakh")

Other Income

Particulars

 For the year ended on 31 

March,2025 

 For the year ended on 

31 March,2024 

Other Income 0.25                                           0.68                                        

0.25                                           0.68                                        

Note No : 14 ("Amount in Lakh")

Employee Benefit expenses

Particulars
 For the year ended on 31 

March,2025 

 For the year ended on 

31 March,2024 

Salaries & Wages 1.45                                          

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds ‐                                             ‐                                          

Staff Welfare Expenses ‐                                             ‐                                          

1.45                                           ‐                                          

Note No : 15 ("Amount in Lakh")

Other Expenses

Particulars

 For the year ended on 31 

March,2025 

 For the year ended on 

31 March,2024 

Audit Fees 0.42                                        

Bank Charges 0.02                                          

Professional Charges 0.55                                          

Listing fees

DSC Charges 0.03                                          

Other Expenses 1.85                                          

2.46                                           0.42                                        

("Amount in Lakh")

Other comprehensive income

Particulars
 For the year ended on 31 

March,2025 

 For the year ended on 

31 March,2024 

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re‐ measurement of defined benefit plans ‐                                             ‐                                          

‐                                             ‐                                          

‐                                             ‐                                          

SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED

Less: Income tax relating to items that will not be 

reclassified to profit or loss
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NOTE: 16: Earning Per Share (EPS)

March	31,	2025 March	31,	2024
Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
attributable to Equity Shareholders 0.96 0.05
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as
denominator for calculating EPS 15.90                                      15.90                               
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 0.06 0.00
Face Value per equity share 10 10

NOTE:  Disclosures

Promoters
Directors
KMPs
Related Parties

NOTE:  Contingent Liability & Capital Commitments
a) Company do/ do not have any Contingent Liability for the year under review.
b) Company do / do not have any Capital Commitments for the year under review.

NOTE: Segment Reporting

NOTE: Corporate Social Responsbility

Where Compoany falls under the provision of section 135 Of the companies Act, 2013 i.e. CSR Provision , then Auditor 
needs to give disclosure about its nature, amount spent or expenditure incurred etc in the Notes of Accounts.

Particulars
Year	Ended

The geograpical segment of the comnpany is the primary the reporting segment ie operating in India and the business 
segment is the secondary segment.

The	following	disclosures	shall	be	made	where	Loans	or	Advances	in	the	nature	of	loans	granted	to	Promoters,	
Directors,	KMPs	and	the	related	parties	,	either	severally	or	jointly	with	any	other	person:	

 Amount Of Loan or 
Advance in the nature of 

loan Outstanding 

 Percentage to the 
Loans & Advances in 
the nature of Loans 

Type	Of	Borrowers
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NOTE:  Immovable Property Not Held In Company's Name

Note:  Details Of Benami Property

Note : Registration Of Charges or Satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

Note : Undisclosed Income

Note : Details of Crypto / Virtual Currency

As per Reports of even Date

For MKRJ & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants of Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited
Firm's Registration Number - 030311N

Mukesh Kumar Jain Ravindra	Hirappa	Waghmare Mithlesh	Gupta
Partner Director Director
Membership No. 073972 DIN:	02128258 DIN:	10665124
UDIN:

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27th May 2025                                                              Rohit Choudhary Aman Goswami

Company Secretary CFO

The Copmpany shall disclosed of that transaction which were not recorded in the books of accounts or that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income suring the year in the tax assessments.

Where the company hasc traded or investef in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year , then auditor 
need to disclose its profit or loss on trasction or amount of currency etc in the notes of accounts.

Property Held 
since which date

Reason for not 
being held in the 
name of the 
company

The company shall provide the details of all the immovable property(other than properties where the company is the 
lessee and the lease agreement are duly executed in favour of the lessee) whose title deeds are not held in the name of 
the company in format given below and where such immovable property is jointly held with others , details are 
required to be given to the extent of the company's share

Where any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Property under the 
Benami Transactions ( Prohibitions) Act, 1988 and the rules made thereunder , the company shall disclose the details 
,amount,of such property. 

Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period, details and reasons shall be 
disclosed by the Auditor in the Notes to Accounts

Relevant Line 
Item in the 
Balance Sheet

Description 
of Items Of 
Property

Gross 
Carrying 
Value

Title Deeds 
held in the 
name of

Whether Title deed 
holder is a 
promoter/ director, 
OR relative of 
Promoter/ Director 
OR employee of 
promoter/director

80



SHARP COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES LIMITED 
CIN: L73100DL1984PLC019616 
Registered Office: A-1/53, Sector 7, Rohini, Naharpur, Delhi-110085 
 
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
ENDED MARCH 31ST, 2025 

1.1 Background 

Sharp Commercial Enterprises Limited (“the Company “or “Sharp Commercial 
Enterprises”) is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in India. The 
Company is engaged primarily in the business of providing all kinds of information 
technology-based services, financial analysis and equity research electronic report 
processing services, e-services and business support services in India and abroad. 

1.2 Significant accounting policies  

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 
these financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years 
presented, unless otherwise stated.  

1.3 Basis of preparation  

• Compliance with Ind AS 

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies 
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2016 were prepared in accordance 
with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 
2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

• Historical cost convention 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the 
following: 

• certain financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value; 

• assets held for sale — measured at lower of carrying value or fair value less cost to 
sell; and 

• defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value 

• The company has booked profit during the year and preceding years. The company has 
separated all employees from October 2016 onwards, after the company lost all the 
major contracts for provision of services. The company’s management is making efforts 
to get new contracts based on their past experience to recommence the operations. As 
on date, it is highly contingent that the company will be able to discharge its assets or 
liabilities in normal course of business. Hence, there remains a significant doubt in the 
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. No adjustments to this effect has been 
done in financial statements. 
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• Segment Reporting  

The Company is engaged primarily providing all kinds of business support services. 
However, in the context of Indian Accounting Standard 108 – Operating Segments, these 
are considered to constitute single reportable segment. Accordingly, no separate 
disclosure for primary or secondary segments is given. 

• Revenue Recognition 

The Company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it 
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been 
met for each of the Company’s activities as described below. The Company bases its 
estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of 
transaction and the specifics of each arrangement. 

Recognising revenue from major business activities: 

Revenue from sale of services is recognized on transfer of all the significant risk and rewards 
of ownership to the recipient of services. 

Revenue in respect of interest on fixed deposit with banks is recognized on accrual basis at 
the rate at which such entitlement accrue. 

 

• Property, plant and equipment 

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment 
are stated at historical cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is 
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.  

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate 
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with 
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The 
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when 
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting 
period in which they are incurred. 

Transition to Ind AS 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of 
its property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the 
previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and 
equipment. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are depreciated on pro-rata basis on 
the Written-Down Value method over the estimated useful lives of the assets prescribed 
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, which are as follows: 
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Assets      Useful Life 
Office Equipment    05 Years 
Vehicles     08 Years  
Computer     03 Years 

 
The same represent the consumption pattern and is based on technical evaluation done 
by management. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the 
asset. The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if 
appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. 
 
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the 
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 
 
Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the 
carrying amount and are recognized within ‘Other (losses)/gains’ in the statement of 
profit or loss. 
 

 

• Intangible Assets 

Transition to Ind AS 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of 
all of its intangible assets recognized as at April 1, 2016 measured as per the previous 
GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the intangible assets. Further 
the company has not any record or other documentary evidence to verify the existence 
of its Intangible asset namely Technical know-how as well as its carrying value on 
reporting date. 

• Impairment of assets 

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are 
tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances 
indicate that they might be impaired. Other assets are tested for impairment whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be 
recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset's carrying 
amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's 
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, 
assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash 
inflows which are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of 
assets (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an 
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting 
period. 
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Further, the company has not amortized its intangible asset namely Technical know    
how. 

• Cash and cash equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents 
includes cash on hand and balance with banks. 

• Employee benefits 

Employee benefits includes stipend paid to trainees. 

• Contributed equity 

Equity shares are classified as equity. 

• Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the 
Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial 
year, adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares, if any, issued during the year and 
excluding treasury shares. 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings 
per share to take into account the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs 
associated with dilutive potential equity shares and the weighted average number of 
additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

• Rounding of amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the 
nearest rupees in thousands as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated. 

For MKRJ & Co.  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors                         
Chartered Accountants   

Firm Reg. No. – 030311N   
   

                  

   

Mukesh Kumar Jain Mithlesh Gupta Ravindra Hirappa Waghmare 

Partner Director Director 
Membership No.:073972 DIN: 10665124 DIN: 02128258 

UDIN:  
 
 

 

 
Place: Delhi 
Date: 27-May-2025 

 
 
AMAN GOSWAMI 
Chief Financial Officer 

 
ROHIT CHOUDHARY 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
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NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 
MARCH 2025 

20. Ageing of Trade Receivables Schedule 

 The Company have Trade Receivable of Rs.49.42 Lakh as at 31st March 2025, and 
disclosure regarding ageing of Trade Receivables is more than a year.  

21. Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements  

The company has not applied for any scheme of arrangements with any competent authority 
in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence disclosure relating to same 
are not applicable 

22. Disclosure relation to utilisation of borrowed funds for specific purpose:  

The company has not taken any borrowing from any Banks and/or Financial institutions, 
hence disclosure relating to Utilization of borrowings for specific purpose are not applicable. 
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(i) Borrowings shall further be sub-classified as secured and unsecured. Nature of security 
shall be specified separately in each case. 
(ii) Where borrowings have been guaranteed by Directors or others, the aggregate amount of 
such borrowings under each head shall be disclosed; 
(iii) terms of repayment of term loans and other loans shall be stated; and 
(iv) period and amount of default as on the balance sheet date in repayment of borrowings 
and interest shall be specified separately in each case. 
 

23. Ageing of Trade Payable Schedule 

The ageing of the Trade Payable is as follows. 
 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
(Amount in Rs.)

 Less than 1 
year 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years

Total 

(i) MSME
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(ii) Others
  

Rs .49     

(iii) Disputed 
dues – 
MSME
  

     

(iv)Disputed 
dues - 
Others
  

     

 

24 Compliance with number of layers of companies 

The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of 
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

25 Dividend distributions made and proposed 

No dividend has been distributed and proposed to be declared. 

26. Conversion of outstanding loans into equity after closure of the financial year on 
31st 

No such event exists in the year ending 31st March 2025. 

27. Cost of Investment 

No such event exists in the year ending 31st March 2025. 

28 Disclosure relating to Trade Payables:  

There are no outstanding dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises to the extent 
information available with the company and the payments in respect of such suppliers are 
made within the appointed day.  

29 Capital work-in-progress ageing schedule:  

Since Capital work-in-progress as on 31st March 2025 is NIL, hence disclosure relating to its 
ageing schedule are not applicable to the company 

CWIP 

Amount of CWIP for a period of  

Total 
Less than 
1 year 

1-2 
years 

2-3 
years 

More than 
3 year 

    

Projects in progress           

1  

2      

Projects temporarily suspended  

1      

2  
 

NIL 
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30 Intangible assets under development ageing schedule:  

Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2025 is NIL 

CWIP 

To be completed in 
Less than 
1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 year 

Projects in progress         

1     

2         

Projects temporarily suspended         

1         

2         
 

31 Benami Property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988  

No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami 
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder, 
as at 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024. 
 

32 Crypto currency or Virtual Currency  

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the 
year ended 31st March 2025, and 31st March 2024. 
 

33 Reconciliation of Balances 

In the absence of confirmation from all the parties and pending reconciliation the debit and 
credit balances with regard to recoverable and payable have been taken as reflected in the 
books. In the opinion of the Directors, Loans and Advances and Current Assets, if realized in 
the ordinary course of business, have the value at which they are stated in the Balance 
Sheet. 

34 Undisclosed Income 

There have been no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of accounts 
that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year ended 31 March 2025 
and 31 March 2024, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. There have 
been no previously unrecorded income and related assets which were to be properly 
recorded in the books of account during the year ended 31st March 2025 and 31st March 
2024 

35 Registration/Satisfaction of Charges with ROC  

Since the company has not mortgaged any property / assets whether moveable or 
immoveable, nor has taken any loan, hence the disclosure regarding registration and 
satisfaction of Charges with Registrar of Companies is not applicable. 

 

NIL 
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36 Title deeds of immoveable property not held in the name of the company 

The Company does not hold any immovable property either owned or leased as on 31st 
March 2025 and 31st March 2024, hence disclosure relating to Title deeds of immoveable 
property held in the name of the company and / or its revaluation are not applicable. 

37 Quarterly Returns of Current Assets 

Since the company has not taken any borrowings from any banks and / or financial 
institutions, hence disclosure relating to filing of quarterly returns or statement of current 
assets are not applicable. 

38 Willful Defaulter  

The Company is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other 
lender, in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of 
India, during the year ended 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024. 

39 Transactions with Struck off Companies 

The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 
248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended 
31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024. 

40 Segment Reporting  

Segment Reporting as defined in Accounting Standards 17 are not applicable as the 
company is primarily engaged in Finance Activity  

41 Contingent Liabilities 

S. No. Contingent Liabilities not Provided 
for 

31.03.2025 31.03.2024 

1 Any Claim against the Company not 
recognized as debt  

NIL  NIL 

2 Disputed Income Tax/ Sales Tax liability 
contested in appeal 

NIL NIL 

 

42 Disclosure of transactions with related parties as required by Ind AS 24 

Related party disclosures  Related party disclosures as required by Indian Accounting 
Standard (Ind AS) -24 is as under 

List of related parties and relationships 

Name Relationship
MR. SHIVBHAGWAN MADANLAL 
SOMANI 

Director 

MS. REETA AMIT SOMANI Director
MR. AMIT SHIVBHAGWAN SOMANI Director
MR. RAVINDRA HIRAPPA WAGHMARE Director
MR. MITHLESH GUPTA Director
MR. ROHIT CHOUDHARY Company Secretary 
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MR. AMAN GOSWAMI Chief Financial Officer 
 

Key Management Personnel 

1. Mr. Rohit Choudhary, Company Secretary 

2. Mr. Aman Goswami, Chief Financial Officer 

Enterprises over which Director / key management personnel and their relatives 
exercise Significant influence 

NA 

II. Transactions with related parties: 

S. No. Name Designation FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 

1. Aman Goswami CFO .25 NIL 

2. Rohit 

Choudhary 

Company 

Secretary 

1.20 NIL 

 

43. Details as required under regulation 53 (f) read with para (A) of schedule VI of SEBI 
(Listing obligation and disclosure requirement) Regulations in respect of loan, 
advances and investment in Companies under same Management. 

Not applicable on the Company as the Company as there is no Non-Convertible securities 
listed on MSEI. 

44 Disclosure as required under section 186 (4) of Companies Act, 2013: 

Name of Company Relationship 
Amount Granted 

during the year (Rs.) 

Amount 
outstanding 
during the 
year (Rs.) 

   
   
   
     

 

44 Disclosure Requirements of IND AS 

Previous Year figures have been re-arranged/re-grouped, wherever necessary to confirm to 
current year Classification 

45 Securities premium  

Securities premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. It can be utilised only 
for limited purposes in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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46. Events after Reporting Date 

There have been no events after the reporting date that require adjustment/disclosure in these 
financial statements. 

47 Subsidiary/Join Ventures/Investments 

The Company does not have subsidiary, associate and joint venture, hence reporting under 
clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.  

48 Corporate Social Responsibility 

The Company doesn’t fall under the ambit of Section 135 (1) read with the Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. Hence formulation of Corporate Social 
Responsibility policy is not applicable to the Company 

 

 

 As per our report of even date 

FOR MKRJ & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS   For and on Behalf of Board of Directors 
Firm Registration No. 030311N 
 

 

  

Mukesh Kumar Jain Mithlesh Gupta Ravindra Hirappa Waghmare

Partner Director Director 
Membership No.:073972 DIN: 10665124 DIN: 02128258 

UDIN:  
 

 

 

 
 
AMAN GOSWAMI 
Chief Financial Officer 

 
ROHIT CHOUDHARY 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

 
Place: New Delhi  
Date: 27th May 2025 
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